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BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

STRATEGIC REPORT

The Directors present ther strategic report on the Growp for the year ended 32 June 2017,

Review of the business

Bluestane originates, manages and funds loar portfalios in its core markets of Austraiia, Iretand and the UK, supaorted by its Phutigpines based call centre
Generally, operating conditions have CoNtinued 10 IMprove in these markets, although tarm funding markers nave remaned somewhat subduad, in particulas
term funding markats wirere crea spr=ads have tightened aver the year

The Group has achieved 3 tumoer of Important milestones duning he year.
Securitisation of €60m of irtsh auto and hight commer<ial vehice loans in the Topaz program via a private placemeant af | sted nates.
issuance of A5450m of Australian Residentiai Mortgage Backed Securities {AMBS) .1 the Sapphire program
- Sale of 3 UK portfoira of non canforming maortgages geanerating a gositive contributian to profit befars tax 9f £2.1m
- Enterectinto a forward flow agresment for .t5 UK Mortgages operatians with a chailenger bank to allow uptp £100m of loans ta he orig nated 2nd sold

The Groug recorded a arofit after *ax of £5.2m {2016, £3 5m profit] The increase 1s due to the sale of a UK pertfoie of non-conforming mortgages raferred ta
above and grawth in tne Australan and trish lending piatforms, bath of which ase nenaefiting frorm shvestments made In aricr years and are Now tontrbyting
prafits to the Group's results. Both ousimesses substantially increased 'ending varumes and as deszribed above nave ssuad i ther respective IMBS and asset
2dcked securities (ABS) capitai markets The Group grew s 3ross asset baiance Lo EBB? 2m as a resy t of the moreased levels af prgnation In additson theare has
beer Aurther invesiment in the UK gperavans

Management and Directors use 3 number of key oerformance ndicators to manage *he business As a lending ausiness the main focus 5 on quality and site of
the 'ending book.

XP1 30 June 2017 30 June 1016
Net Interest Ingome Margin % 457% 589%
Rortfoho Sie £517 3m £388 9m
Bad Cetit Expanse (% af average hoak} 013% 017%

Net nterest inzome Margin has decrgdsed due ta a greater groportign of the Group's loan boak besng onginated in Australia, where marging are lower

The prncipal éreas af uncertainty, with potentaily materglmpact an the Financial Statemeants, whare the Diraciors have expressen udgement concen the
tallowing
A bad debr prawisian is -ecorded n the Jncome Statement 1o taks account of cradit risk on angnated and acyuied martgagas. This 1s calculated 10 two
stages Soeafic prowisions are hased an the Group's Special Servicing team’s 2st mate of losses for current oroperties . possession, Fortfolio provisians yse
histesical Fata to alcusiate 3 aroyabiiy of foreclosure given 3 can s seasaming and arrears status and apply thase probanilittes (o the outstanding balance of
the current partfaiin
The Group halds some af ks MorfRAge assets at far value 0 the aosence af an abservable market, the value ¢ caltwlated Hased on a rumber of
assumplians nciuding an nterest rate swap curse plus a credit spraad which are judgements determined Ay the Directars.
The Group recogmises some af its 355815 #nd liabifities using an effective nterest -ate methad The foretast expectad cashilows assouated with these assets
and liatilittes are spread scross the ife of the asset/hiabiity 10 ascortain an effect ve ‘Atorest rate, Deing the rate which exacly discounts the 2asn flaws hack
1o the stated balance of the asset or Habihity,

The Graup s activit.es expase t to a variety of financral (isks ractuging market ¢1sk Ancduading currency sk and interest rate risk), credit fsk and iquidicy rsx. The
3raup's Tveral rsk managerent grogfamme ‘ocuses on the ungredictatnhity of financial markets and secks (o mmbnse potentlal adverse #Fects on the nnancial
pertormance of the Group, The Grouo uses Jerivative financal INstILMents such 3s Cross Cufrericy swaps and mterest sate swaps ta hedge cortain rsk CXposures
Dear vatives ara used exciusweely ‘or 1¢dgNg purposes #nd nat for trading or other speculative gurooses The Group ssss diffarant metheds (o measure differant
types af 1sks to which tis exposed  These methods /nciude ageing analysis for credit nisk and matunty analysis far hquidity ask. Far further detail see the
fimancial Risk Management seetion of the Directors’ Report

Wirebouse ‘aciiities ara tymeally shart tem funding *acilities aith maturities up to 24 montns, hetare tpng -efindnced in the rerm markets, 31 of the Group's
“acliities mxpire 10 excass ot 4 months from the balance sheet date the Directors are satisfled that either these facilitias aul be extendad sn caommensurate
terms, ar any sate 2f the morgages would e sufficient *o -epay the ‘actities 3t maturity, and will not affect the Group’s abvity 'o contnue 25 a gaing concern



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

STRATEGIC REPORT [continued)

The Group Is committed to malntaining # rodust and effective corporate governance framework. The B0ard has estavilshed 3 number of sub-committees 1o
operate both at a Group leve! and for Individual business units, The committee structure aiso takes into accaunt the verious regulatary requirements in ali of the
lurlsdictions in which the Group aperates, in addition, il of tha business uatts hoid formai board meetings each month. Members of each of the sun
commiktees and directors of subsidrary boards are seiecred from the executive management teams 10 ensure an zppropriste tevel of skills and experience 1s
present at each mesung. |n addition, where ralevant, non executive directors are appointed to supplement executive managements skills and experience and
orovide Independence. The key cammittees at 3 Group tevel e the Audit, Risk & Campliance Committes and the Appointments & Aemuneration Committes,

Gn behaif of the opard
A2
i

Ay jeffary
Executive Chalrman
Oste. 20 December 2017



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Direciory present their regert on the consoildated enttty conssting of Bluestone Consohdated Holdings Limited and the entities It controfted at the
and of and during the financial year ernded 30 Junhe 2017

Olrectors
The names of the Dlrectors of the Company who served durng the nnancigl year and up to the date of signeng the financial statements are-

Mr A effery MrY Souwllard
Mr P McGuinness Mr A Weinel
Mr A Cameron

Mr A Cumming

Ms P Knroud

Principad Activitias
The principal activities of the Sraup during the Ananc:al year ware the oparstion of 115 tapial and asset management businesses in Europe and
Austratasia

Future Developments

The Graup nas pasitianed tself to pursue future ‘oan argnatien servicing and gortfoita acquisiticn Drograims ' UK, Austraira, New Zealand and :re ang

Galng Concern
The Group's 'ending operations are funded by 3 variety of saurces, comprising notes ssued Dy managed trusts and warenouse ‘oan faciries

The notes 1ssued by managed trusts 3re repayabie oy ~efergnce to recaigts from margage joans and anly have recourse (o the assets in the relevant
specal puroose enuty, and rharefore there 's 1o Impact or tha gong toncem sostion of the Group shauld the notes 7all due.

The warehouse oan facilities are lgrgely secured aganst the assets of the relevant warehouse wtth mited recourse to the ather antltles in the Group.

Although the warenause toan facitities tozaliing £417,402,947 (af which £128,215,572 was utiised ax at the balance sheet date) have maturity dates
within 12 months af the date of apgroving the financiat statesments, during the past 3 years, regular extensions have been obtaned from the facibty
praviders an terms consistant with 83ch previous extension and the directors exgect further axtensons 1o he availahie at the end of the current lnan
periad, Whilst thera ts no absolute certainty that the warehouse 'aan facinties wil be renewed, glven there 15 limited recourse ta the ather entities in the
Groua there is na impact an the going “oncern posstan of the Group should the warehause loan facilities not be renewed

The Qiractars have considered tha future cash flow forecasts for the remainder of the Group's eperations, excludirg the cash flows nng-fenced within
the managea trusts and warehouses, and nave deresmined that there is sufficient cash avadahia to cantinue 'ts aperations for a period of at least 12
manths from ke date of aperovai of (he financial statements

Directars and Officers Liablity Insurance
The Company nas arranged Diractors’ and Qfficers’ habillty insurgnce wnch gover all tha Directars and Officers of the Company and its cantrolled

entities against certaia Hatwiiies they may incur o carrying aut thair duties for the consolidated entity

Employess
Jetalls of the avaerage numner of empioyess duning tne year are shown 10 nate 24 The average qumber of emplovees in the year ta 30 fune 2017 was
270 a e of 17 (6.72%) aa the previous year

The Group 15 zommitted to employment policies based an equal opportunities for all employees The Group gives full and fair consideratien ta
apghcatlans for amployment from disabled sersons, having ~egara to their particular aptitudes 2nd abilkies  Aporopriate arrangements are made for the
cantinued emplgyment and traiming, career development and grematen of disableo sarsens emplayed by the Group, If members af staff become
disabled the Group continues amglaymant, ather 0 the same or an aiternative positien, with sppropriate retraining oeing given if nec2ssary.



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPOAT

The Group systematicaily provides ermpiayess with infarmation on matters of cancemn to them, conswiting them or thewr regresentatives regufarly, so
that their views can be taken into account when making decsions that are hkely to affact thewr interests The Group ercourages the involvemnent of
employee's ay means of whole office meegtings where emplayees have the coportunity to hear from regicnal maragement on the Groug's developments
and ask questions These can also be submitted ananymousiy heferehand should emgloyees prefer

The Group nas an amployee share scheme, furthar detaiis of which are in note 24

Olvidends
Buring the vear, the Company gard divioends of £2,091,119 (2016, £2,398 770}

Flaancial Risk Management

{3} The activities of *he Group centre an four key regions with sigmticant revenue and/far exgenditure In Great British Pounds [GBP), Eura (EUR),
Phitippine Pesp (PHP) gnd Australian Dollars [AUD). “he majority of the FX axpasure .5 as a result of investments in consalldated foreign subsudizries
with FX vartances gowng ro regesves The Group enters into anrual FYX hedging agreemants ta hedge 3gainst GBP exchange rate maves in EUR ang
AR

{bl The Groua's main interest rate 15k arses from martgage and vehicle inans, cash depasits and nterest dearng -lamehties T the axtent the loans are
1ssueed at var-able rates and axpse the Group 1o ntarast rate nsk, the risk s naturally "edged oy varabie rate borrawing  Matgages writtan at fixed
intergst -atas are ‘utly nedged with «nterest rate swaps to match the borrowings used to fund the mortgages

Cradit rsk refers ta the nsk that 3 courterparty will dafault an rts contractual obhigations resulting in financial 10ss 1o the Group. The Graup has no
significant concantrations of mortgage or vehicle 'oan customer creait risk Mortgage and vekicie oans comsist of a large numoer af custamers
spread across UK, Australasia and Ireland. The Group nas procedures in place to ensure that sales of martgage products are Made to customers
withen the Group s crodet and secunty poilcy critena The Group rerains the egistered martgagas aver property and veehicles until tne loans ara
repaid. The Group s enttled ‘o take possession of and enforce the secunty i the avent that the customer defauits under the terms of their loan
The Group has aso acquired assets in ireland and the K These maans are predorninantly credit impaired and were acquired at a significant discount
toface The Greup continues o Monitar the lean performance ang any vanatlon i vatue s recognised in the Income Statement.

"

é-:

Prudent liguidity risk management :mobes maintaining suffrcent cash togather with the guailabiity of fundsng through an aoeguate amount of
committed credit faciitles Tha Group's finance degariment also moritors forecast and actua cash flows to ensure that sufficient cash resoyreas
and/or financing faciuies are in place to ensure the Group can meet s hatnlnes as and wihen they fall due

Pravision of information to Auditors

Each directar of the Company a3t the date the Jirectors’ regort 15 signed canfirns <hat.

{3} sa far as the director s awara, there is no reievant audit Information of which the Company's audhtors are yraware, and

(b} the director has taken all of *he sleos that “hey ought to have taken as a director n ardar to make themselves awarn o any relevant audit
nformatien and to estabhsh “hat the Company's duditars are aware of that nfermatian

Signed 1 accardance with 3 resaluton af the Jlrectars made on 20 Decamber 2017

On behal’ of the ooard

a4 iettery AT McGuinness
Executive Charrman Qrrector

-



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

Tre Directors are resgonsibie for prepsring the Annual eport and the fnanclal statemants in accardance with apolicable law and regulations

Comaany law requires the Dlrectors ta prepare Hnandial staternents for each financtal yeat Under that law the Directors have orepared the Group and
parant company financral stat@ments in dceordance with nternalianat Frnanctal Aeporting Standards {IFASs) 3s adapted by the European Union, Under
company law the Directors rust not approve tne financial staterments unless they are satisfled that they gwe a yue and fair vew of the state of atfairs of
the Graup and the Company and of the profit or loss of the Group far *hat pericd 'n pregacing these financial statements, the irectors are required to.

= sele¢t suitanie accounting palicias and then apply “hem cansistently;

* make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and arudent,

s state whether applicabie 'FRS5 3s adopted 9y the Eurapean Union have teen fallawed, subject to any matanal departures disgloged and
expiained in the financral statements,

« oprapare the francldi statements on the going tongern Basis urless t-5 nappraprnate to presume that the Company and the Graup wiit
continue In bus naess

Tha Slrectars are respans ble for xeeping adequate accounting ~2cords (nay are sufficiant 1o show and explain the Company's transactions and disclase
with reasonable 2ccuracy at any time the finarciat oosition of the Zompany and the Group and enabke them to easure that the hinanoial statements
camply with the Comparies Act 2006 "hey are a3is0 ‘2sponsible for safeguarding the assets of the Cornpany ang (e Group and hence for t3king
reasanable steos for the grevent.on arc dgtactian of fraud and ather irmaguianties

The Drectors are rasponsibie for tre maintenants and 'wnisgrity of the Coumpany’s wansite Legalation © the Unies Kingdom governing “he prepantion
and Jissemmation of Anancid sttements may mffer from egisiation i other jursdictians

Signed n accordance with  “esoluton of the Drectors made ar 20 Jecember 2017

On genaif of the board -?-
ey
t

A, leHery P T McGuinness
cxecutive Chairman Director



Independent auditors’ report to the members of Bluestone
Consolidated Holdings Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion, Bluestone Consolidated Holdings Limited’s group financial statements and company financial statements
(the “financial staternents™):

» give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and of the company’s affairs as at 30 June 2017 and of the
group's profit and the group's and the company's cash flows for the year then ended;

« have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and, as regards the
company’s financial statements, as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and

¢ have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Financial Statements (the “Annual
Report™}, which comprise: the group and company statements of financial position as at 30 June 2017; the group statement
of comprehensive income, the group and company statements of cash flows, and the group and company statements of
changes in equity for the year then ended; and the notes to the financial statements, which include a description of the
significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (“ISAs {UK}") and applicable law.
Our responsibilities under [SAs {UK) are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in the UK, which includes the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in aceordance with these requirements.

Conelusions relating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which ISAs (UK) require us to report to you
when:

»  the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not
appropriate; or

s the directors have nat disclosed in the financial staternents any identified material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt about the group’s and company’s ability to contintue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for

issue.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the group's
and company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Qur opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise
explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the ather information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material
misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude whether there 15 a material misstatement of the financial
statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, baged on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repart
based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic Report and Directors’ Report, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the UK
Companies Act 2006 have been included.



Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, ISAs (UK) require us also
ta report certain opinions and matters as described belaw.

Strategic Report and Directors’ Report

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strategic Report and
Directors’ Report for the year ended 30 June 2017 is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in
accordance with applicabie legal requirements.

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and company and their environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we did not identify any material misstatements in the Strategic Report and Directors’ Report.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibitities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities set out on page 5, the directors are responsible for the
preparatioa of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being satistied that they give a
true and fair view. The directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the group’s and the company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing as appticable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the group or the company or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial staternents

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (UK) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraund or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC's website at:
www.fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This deseription forms part of our auditors’ report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and ouly for the company's members as a body in aceordance
with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We de not, in giving these opinions, accept
or assume respousibility for any other purpose or to any other person te whorn this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2006 exception reporting
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:
« we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

+ adeguate accounting records have not been kept by the company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

+  certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
»  the company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this respansibility.

V.

Christopher Maw (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutary Auditors
Cambridge

10 December 20:7



interest incame
Interast expense and simtlar charges
Net Interest income

Net fee and commission [ngome
Qtherncoma

Totatincome net of interest and other expense

Expenses:

Marketing

Oepreciation

Employee costs
Professionai fees

General office costs
Occupancy costs

Bad debt expense

Travel and Enterminment
QOther expenses from grolnary activities
Tatal operating expanses

Prafit before income tax

Income {ax expensa
Praflt for the Year

Profit for the year attributable to:

- Non controlling nterest
- Qwners of the parent

Profit for the Yesr

Other compreheasive income/(expense)

temns that may be reclassifled to grofit and loss

Movement an FX hedges

BLUESTONE CONSOLDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPAEHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

£xchange diffarances on translaven of foreige ooarations

Total comprehansive ncoma for the year

Comprehenslve income fof the year attributabie to:

- Non controiling nterest
Owners of the parent

Note

w

20

T~e above statement ot zomarehensive income shauld oe read in conjunction with the accomaanying notes

Group
017 2016
€ €
43,958,441 32,006,083
__(22.882.605) _ (13,397.24%)
21,085,826 18,608,851
5,626,129 6,024,740
3,724,174 273,812
9,350,303 6,298,562
30,436,120 24,307,413
{750,388} {494,5165
11,083,133 (823,158)
{14,306,830)  {12,423,583)
(2,698,562) 12,084,855)
{2,015,550) 11,899,007}
(1,168,178} 11,382,534}
{596,140} (531,119}
(765,714) {559,865)
{89,344} {416,344)
[23,673,839) (20,614,982}
6,752,230 4,292,431
{1,552,326) {748,473)
5,209,964 3,543,958
(8.039} (1,772}
5.218,003 3,545,730
5,209,964 3,543,958
5,209,964 3,543,958
403,221 {1,370,932)
157,677 3,601,186
650,898 2,230,254
5,870,862 5,778,212
18,039} (773
5,878,901 5,775,984
5,870,462 5,778,212




ASSETS

Cagh and cash equivalents
Recewables

Dertvative Ainancral assets
-0ans neld at amartised cost
Financlad assets at fair value through arafit or loss
Qther Investments

Intangible assets

Property, alant and equipment
Defarred tax 3ssets

Total assats

LIABILITIES

Payables

interast Yeanng labiisties
Current tax hablities
Denvative hnaneizl habilities
Provisions

Total Liahilitles

NEY ASSETS

EQUETY

Cantributed equity
Reservas

Retained aarnings

Non contrulling interesy
Total equity

BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 IUNE 2017
Note Groug Comgany
2017 W16 m? D16
E £ [ £
5 52,156,074 37,045,401 82,206 1,374
5 8,089,029 5,296,395 16,799 488,135
7 89,348 138,566 . .
g 577.902,092 345,378,755
] 39,349 184 42,380,941 - .
10 - - 50721911 38,799.811
11 2,181,825 2033245
12 1,946,492 %,38G.281
13 4,905,940 4,056,253 106,308 106,308
687.120,625 438,915,947 50,927,224 39,393,628
14 (24,561,054} {19,047,126} {11,377,439) {37,849}
15 613,602,297}  (375,096,403) - -
18 {2,259,8C6) {316,269} . -
T [3.1566,404) {4.974,003) - -
18 {377,766} {266,542) - -
{643.962,327}  (399.700,343) 111.377.439} {37,849}
43,153,258 39,219,604 39,549,785 39,355,779
19 11,680,191 11,675,753 11,680,191 11,679,759
20 {23,897.622) {24,714,033) 10,555,379} {10.710,898)
54,415,036 51,290,152 18,424,373 38,386,218
955,693 963,732 - -
43,153,298 39,119,604 39,549,785 39,355,779

The bzlarce sheets sbhove should be read 0 conjunction with the acoMaanyIng agtes,

Bluestana Cansolidated Holdings wimited recarded a orofit for the year ended 30th june 2017 of £2,131,178,

The financial s1atements an pages 8 ta 41 were autharised ‘ar ssue by the board of Directars on 20 Decemoer 2017 and were signed on its behaif

Al seffary

Execulive Chairman

Cata, 20 Decembar 2017
Campany numaer Q8753340



BLUESTONE CONSQLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

GROUP

Balante at 10 June 1915

Profit for the year
Qther comprehensive expense for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners
Issue of ardinary C class shares

Issug of ardinary O class shares

Employes share scheme reserve

Onndends paid

Balance at 10 June 2016

2rofst 7ar the year
Other comprehensive ncome for the year 0
Total cornprehiensive income lar the year

Transactions with owners in their cagacity ag awners
tssue of ordnary C class shares 19
AdJusiment in respect of ardinary O class

shares 1
Employee share screma reserva 24
Dwidends pad 15

Balance at 30 iune 2017

Non

Contributed Retained Cantroffing Totai
Equity Reserves earnings interest gquity

[ £ £ 3 E

11,673,870 {27,106,348) 30,149,081 365,504 35,682,107

- 3,545,730 {1,772) 3 543,958

e 2,230,254 . 2,30 154

2,230,254 3,545,73C 1,772 5,774,212

2,103 {2,103} .
3,786 - (3,786] .

- 162,085 162,485

- . 12,398,770} {2,398,770)

5889 162,055 {2,404,659) 12,236.715)
11,579,753 124,714.039) 51,290,152 363,732 39,219,604
. 2,216,503 {8,039} 5,209,964

- 560,898 - - 660.898
560,898 5,118,003 18,039) 5 870,862

703 03

271
(271} 27

- 155,519 155,519
- - (2.093,119) {2,093,119)
132 155,319 12,093,119 {1,337,168)
12,580,191 123,897,622} 54,413,035 955,633 43,153,298

The abave consolidated statement of changes in equity sheuld be read in zonjunctisn with the accompanying "ates.



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS UMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued}

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

COMPANY
Contributed Retalned Total
Note Equity Reserves esrnings Equity
£ E E £
Batance 3t 1 July 2015 11,673,870 110,872,353} 38,761,653 40562570
Profit for the vear - - 1,029,324 1,029,524
Qther comprenensive income for the year - - :
Total comprehensive Income for the yesr - - 1,029,924 1,029,524
Transactions with gwners in their capaclty as owners
Issue of ardimary C class shares 2102 - - 2103
Issue of ardinary D class shares 3,786 - - 1,786
Emplaoyee share scheme resarve - 162,355 - 162,055
Divigands pard - (2.404,659) 12,404,659
~ Samy 162,055 £2,404,659) 12,238,115}
Balsnce at 30 June 2016 11 879,758 (10,710,898} 38,386,318 39,355,779
Profit far the ymar - - 2,131,174 2,131,174
Tatal comprehensive expenge far the year : - - 2,131,174 2,131,174
Transactions with ownars in their capacity as owrers
lssue of ardinary C class shares 19 703 - - 703
Adjustment in respect of ordinary D class shares 19 {271} - - {271)
Empigyee share scheme rosarve 24 - 155,519 . 155,519
Dividends paid pi} - - {2,093,119 (2,093,119}
4312 155519 {2.093.119) {1.937,168}
Balance at 30 June 2017 11,680,191 {10.555,379} 38,424,273 39,549,785

The above consalidated statement of changes 10 equity should ba read n conjunction with the accompanying notes



BLUESTONE CONSOLUIDATED HOLDINGS LiMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Note Group Company
mz 2016 2017 bt
£ £ 3 E
Cash flows from aperating activities
Receipts from customers 12,986,202 8,404,853 - 33,475
Payments to suppliers and empioyees (13,842,179) 117,627,601} 12,039,310} £1.713,755)
Interest and similar income recanved 40,823,541 34,502,761 2,416,974 -
Interest and other finance costs paid {24,668,203} (12.945,%44) {323,226} {353,137}
Mortgage and other lpan regpayments 181,653,235 147,300,284 . -
Funding paymants {231,856,006)  {135,288,363) -
Incame tax pard/recaved {458,505} {1,352,455}
Net cash flows generated from operating activities {41,361,515) 21,393,529 54,438 (2,033,417}
Cash flaws fram invasting actlvities
Payments for praperty, plant ana equipmeant 649,345} {752,209) - 16,504]
Purchase of losns at amortised cost - {13.328,211) -
Sale of Mortgage Assets 57212945 - - -
Leans advanced - 2,119,513 1,294,820
Nat cash {used in)/generstad from investing acthuitias 56,563,601 114,130,520! 2,119,513 1,288,316
Cash lows from financing activities
Repayment of barrowings 278,486 {99.553) -
Ohvidends pag ?5 [2.093,119) 12,398,770} 12,093,119) {2.404,659)
Net cash used in financing activities 1,814,633 2,498,323, 12,093,119) {2,404,653)
Nat increase/{decrease) in cash and cash squivalents 13,387,453 5,364,686 80,832 (3,149,760}
Effacts of exchange rate changes an cash 1,723,220 3,623,357
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 37,045,401 28,057,358 1,374 3.151,134
Cash and cath equivalents at the end of the financal year 92,156,074 37,045,401 82,206 1,374

The statement of cash flows abave showld be read in canunetiae with e accompanying notes

Cash and cash equivalents at 30 june 2017 include £39,328,745 {2016, £31,268,064) that s not available for use by the Bluesigne Group, as it s

quarantined within speciat purpase entitiss In accordance with legai documants govermng the vehicles - s2e also note §



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Huestane Consahidated Holdings Limited {the Company) and its subsidiaries (the Grqup| originate, acquire and manage portfohos af loans,

The Campany 1 a private fimited company which s domiciled and incorporated n the UK Tha addrass af the registered affice ’s

Newnham Miill

Mewnham Road

Cambridge

CB3 9EY

Directors.
Mr A jeffery Mr Y Soubflard
Mr P McGuinness Mr A Weina!

Mr A, Cameron
Mra Cumming
Ms P Khroud

1. Surnmary of accounung palices

The prnclpal acceunting policies adopted In the areparation of the ‘inancrl staternents are set out nelow  THese solicies have been consistantly apptiad
o all the years of presentatian snless othenadse stated  The hnang al staternents zre for the consolidated entty censisting of Bluestane Consoiidateq
Hotdtngs wmited and its subsidianes

{a) Basis of Preparation

The consalidate financial staternents of 3luestone Consahdated Heidings Limited have been grepared .n accardance with Internanonal inaneial
Accounting Standards {IFAS) and !FAS Interpretations Committee (IFRS (C) oronouncementis as adapted oy the Eyropean Lmon and the Companies Act
2006 spplicable to compan:es reporting under (FRS

New and amended standards adopted by the Group
None of the new standards and amendments ta standards that are mandatory far the Arst ume for tne Anancial vear baginning 1 july 2016 affectsd any

af the amounts ~ecognised «n the cufrent perrod or any gror gerad and are not Kkely to affect fuwre periods
Early adaption of standards

The Group has not elected ta apply any standards or pronouncaments befora their aperative date n the annual reporting period begiaming 1 Juty 2016

New jccounting standards
Az the date of authensation of these financial statsments, the folowing Standards were in 'ssue but ot yet effactive

Etfactiva for accounting perieds

beginning on cf after
iFAS 9 Financial 'nstruments 1 Januaey 2018
IFRS 15 Reverue from Contracts with Custamers t January 1018
IFRS 16 Leases 1 lanuary 7019

Tha Standards abave have not been applied in prepaning these financial statements and the Direttors are curra~tly assassing the imgact that these will
have an the Einancial statements of the Group

Going Concern
The Group's lending operations are funded by a variety of sources, comprising notes fssued by managed trysts and warahouse loan racigles

The notes issued by managed trusts are regayable by reference to receipts from mangage loans and orly have recourse ta the assets 1n tha relevant
ipeclal ourpose antity, and therefore there s no Mpact on Lthe going cancern gositian af the Groun should the nates fail due

The warehouse loan fachies ara targely securad agamst the assets of the ralevant warzhouse with frmited ~ecourse (o the ather antities in the Group



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FENANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2017

1, Summary of accounting policies {cantinued)

Gaing Cancern {eontinued)

Although the warehouse loan Faciitees totalling £454,337 299 {of wnich E128,225,572 was utilised as at the bafance sheet date} have maturity dates
within 12 months of the date of appraving the finanoal ilatements, durirg the past 3 years, reguiar extensiors have been abtained from the facility
prosdden on terms consiwtent with sach previous extansion and the directars axpect further axtensions 1o be avavable at the end af the current lnan
perod. Whilst thera s ¢ abschule cartainty that the warehouse 1oan facihlies will ae canewed, given there s limed recourse to the other entitles in the
Group there s no imaact on the going concern position of ke Growo should the warehouse lean facitties not pe renewed

The Directors have cansiderad the future cash How iorecasts for the remainder af the Group's aperatrans, exciuding rhe cash flows fing-fenced within
the managed trusts and warehayses, and have determined that there s sulficient cash avarlabie to 2antinue 15 ogeratesns for 3 penad of at east 12
months from the date of approval of the financiat statements

Waoretouse Facilitiey

As thscussed i note L4, the warehouse faciiniey torathng £454,337 299 are dua to 2apire within 12 months. During the past 3 years reguiar extensons
have geen obtained by the facihity providers an terms cansistant with each previous extars,on The Group 's also b alscussions with some of the
warehguse orav.ders ragarding a longar ta*m extensicn to the warehouse ‘acilities

fHe Jiractors zons'der it probabie that extassiars wiil continye to oe availabie ‘or tne forsseeaple future, nowever there 15 no certainty that this all
accur

In the event sxtznstons are 1ot avaiable, the racourse of 1Pe tadimty groviders s imited to the assets held s collateral oy each waranause trust as wel
as guarantaes orovided ta the warehguse trusts by the orporate entites. Future :ntermst ma-gn from e sssets would also be at risk

Tak rg into account the above the Duectars ceheve .| s 3approor-ate (o Jrepare the Group ang Cornpany financial statements on a going concesn bass

Historicat Cost Convention
These finant al statemerts have Seen praparad Jnder the historical cost convention, as madthed oy the revaluauon of financial assets and nabilitles
(including dervative Francal -nstsuments) at fair value through arofit or lass.

Critical Acgounting Estimates

The preparaucn of [inancial staternents requires tne use af Cartam critical accounting astimates |t 350 requires Managenent 10 exercise ks judgamant
in the praeess of applymny the Group's accouAting policies. The areas where assumgrions and estimates are sigrficant to rhe financial statements are
disclosed i note 2

(b] Principles af Consatidation

The copsobidaied Anancial s1atements ingoroorate the assets and iabities of all subswhanes of Blesstone Corsohdatad Holoings Lmited as at 30.une
2017 and therr resuits for Lhe year then endad, Bluestone Coasalidated Haldings Limited and «1s subsidiaries together are referred to i these financial
statements as the Grgup or the cansaiidated entuty

Subsigiaries zra all thase compames and 5PEs aver which the Group has the power ta gavern the knancial and operating potices, generally
accompanying a sharehaiding of mara than ane haif of the vot ng rights. The estence and eifect af potential voting 11ghes thal aze currentiy exertisabie
ar convertible are corsidered when assessing whnether the Groug cantrals ancther satity

When assassing whather the Group controls [and therefore consaiidates] a SPE, judgement 15 reguired abiput risks and rewards as well 35 the Graup s
atshity 16 make operanona) denisinns for the SPE, Tha range of factors that are considerad vt assesying control are whather (a3 majorty of benefitx af
an SPE's activitias are retained, [b) a majerty of the residual ownership risks related to the SPE's assets are retainad, {£) the degision making gowers of
the SPE vest with the Group, and () the 5PE's activinies are neing tonducted on behalf of the Group and according to 1s specific business needs

Tre Group treats trassactions with non-controting intarasis thal da A0t result n a.055 of ¢antro! as tFaNsILIons th equity owners af tha Group A
change m awnership 'nterast rasults i an adjustment hetween the carmying amounts of tha controiling anc non-cartrolling interests to reflect therr
relative interests n the subsidiary Any differenes hetween the amaunt of the adjusiment te ton-controting nterests ang any cansideration pald or
received 1y cecognised n 3 segdrale resarve aithin souiry attributable ta owners of B uestone Corsohdated Haldmgs Limited

Invesimgnts 10 subsicharies are armed at ©ost, ang where thera s an mdicatar of impaiement, assessed 3t recoverabie amount A the indwidual financeal
statements ot Blyestane Consohidated Heldmgs Limited



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

{¢} Income Tax

The income tan exgense or revenue fof tne period 15 the tax payable/recevabie on the current peniod's taxable incoma hased on the apnikagle income
tax rate for @ach jurisgiction, agjusted oy changes tn deferred tax assets and Hatviities attributable to temparary giffarences batween the fax hases of
assets and iiabilines and the:r carrying arounts i the financlal statements, and w© ungser tax 05585,

Deferrad tax assets ard Habiines ara -acagnised for temparaty differences at the tax rates expected to 2aply when assets are ecavered or -abil ties
settled, based on those tax rates which are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date for each urisdicsion The reievant tax rates are
apnhed to the cumulative amounts 1f deductible tamporary differences 1o measure the dafer-ed tax asset and hability  An exception 15 made for certan
temporary differences arising From the imitlal racognitian of an asset or 3 hability %o deferred tax asset or vability s recogmsed in retation to these
temporary differences if they arose in a transaction, other than a business comeinatlon, thart at the iime af the srarsactian did not affect either
accounting profit or taxab:e orofit of loss,

Deferren tax 3ssefs are recognised for the deductible temporary differences and ynused tax igssas anly if ¢ 15 probable wnat future faxabie amounts mill
be awa lagie o ytiiige those temporary differences and tossas

Dafarrad tax abilives and assets are "ot recogrised ~or temporary ditferences detween the carrying amount and tax bases af nvestments m controlled
antibas whars the gasent s able fo contral the tring of the reversal of the temporary differences and it is prodabie that the differences will rot reverse
in the foreseeable future

Defarred rax assets and llan 'bas are offset when thers is 3 legally enforceaale right ro offset current tas assets ond Hab:ttes and when the deferrad tax
nalances relate to the ssme taxation autharty Current tax assets and Habihities are abfsat when the entity has 4 legally enforceable -1ght to offsetand
intends ather i sart @ on 3 net hasis, ar 1o realisa the asset and ability simultansousiy

Current and deferred tax balances attributagie 1o amounts recognised directly 'n 2quity are also recagnised diractly in aquity
{d) Fareign Currency Translations

(1) Functionai and Presentatianal Currencies
items included In the financia statements af each of the Group's entities are measured using the currency of Lhe orimary sconomic enviroRment In

which the antity aperates (‘the ‘unctional currency’] The consclidated financiat statements are presented 1 UK sterling, which s Bivestone
Consolidaied Ho d'pgs Limited's functional and presentation currency

{ii} Transactions and hatances

Foreign currency transactians are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates arevailing at the dates of the transactions Foregn
exchange gains and 'osses reswiting from the settlement of such {orelgn currenaies transachans and from the translation at year end exchange rates of
marnetary assets and rabtlities denomnated in foreigo currencies are recagrused 1n the 'ncome statement

[Hl) Group Campanles

The results ard financial positian of 2l the Group entities that nave 3 funcdonal cufrercy differant from the aresenialion curréncy are Lransiated into tha

presentation currency as follows.

- assets and labsities far aach staterment of Fnancal pouition presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that statement af financial
positicn,
incame and axpenses far each mncome statement are translated ar average exchange rates (unless thiz 5 not 3 reasonabie approsimation af the
cumulative effect of the rates prevaling on the transaction dates, in which case intome and expenses are rranslatea at the dales of the transactions):
and

- alf resulting exchange differences are recogmsed in other carmprenensive income.

On cansohidatran, exchange differences ansing from the tranghation af any net nvestment i fordign entimas, and of barrgwings and ather currency
Instruments designated a5 nedges of such investments, are taken tn sharsha.ners’ aquity When a foreign speratlon is sofd or borrowings repard, 2
graportionate snare at such exchange diffarences are recogrised in the income statement as part of the gan of 1055 an sale



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS UMITED
NOTES YO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 1UNE 2017

L. SUMNMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

{e) Revenuc Recognition
Revenue is generally measyred at fair value of the consigeration cegaived or racewvabia  The principas sources of revenue are,

{i} Interest Income

:nterest incarne arising fram loans s orought to account ussng the affective \nterest rate method The effectve interest method calewlates the amortised
cost of a financial mstrumen: and allpcates the interest 'ncome or axpense over the relevant pericd. The sffective interast rate s the rate that exactiy
discounts estimated future cash payments ar race.pts trrougn the expecied iife of the ingngial mstrument  Fees and transachon costs assoc ated with
shre ar gination of the oans are apitalised and Included In the effective Interest rate and recognised aver the expected e of the loan

{1} Sundry Fees ind Commissian

Sundry fees and commigsion rot assaciated with the anginanon of the loan are recognised as the amounts bacome rrevocably due ard payable

{il} Prafit on reverse mortgages
The Group is required to consolldate the Emerald reverse mortgage securmised SPEs, however the Group de-recogrises *he financiail assets and
fBCoENises thern to the extent of the Group's ongamg cash * ows attrtbutable ta “he Mortgage assets

() Investments and Other Financial Assets

Tna Graup classifies its financial assets in the foilowing categor es finangial assets 3t fair va.ue through profit or 'oss, 'oans and receivaties and neld-to-
maturity investments The classificanan Jeoends upon the gurpose for which the financial assets were acquired The Group deterrines the ¢ assificaticn
of s financial assers at imial recogrution and, 0 the case of asses classified as held-to-maturity, re-evawatas this designatian at each reporting date.

The Group's principal financial assets are Mortgage and vehic @ '0an racaivables and related dervative -ontracts to mitigate nterest rate <1sks assaciatad
with the mertaage ioans, which have been treated as follows-

Finential assats at fair value through grofit ar foss
This category includes 3t derivatives and the martgage assets #mch were ssued by Huestone as fxed rate progucts and hedged by these dernivatves

The golcy of the Graup 's to designate ¢ mortgage laan as such f a related interest rate contract has been antered nto 1o swap fixed interest ta f'oating
nterest. The assets are recognised imitiaily at fair valye and supsequen: changes in fair value are regarted 11 the ncome statement in cther ncome
Interest income on such tams is recogrised in the income statement n nterest and semilar income. Fegs and expensas reldling to financial assets at fair
vaiue chraugh profit ar lass are axpensed as curred

Cther assats i thig category are recogmsed inialiv at Faer value and subsequent changes in fair value are reportea in the income statemant n interest
mcome.,

Loans and aquity release mortgages heid at amortised cost
All mortgage loan recaivables for which no related nterest rate gervative nas been antered (0o are treated 3s logns held 3t amortised cost. They are

imitlaily racogrised at fair value nciuding direct ang «ncremental casts. They are subsequently measyrad at amgrtised zost usng the affective ntarest
methad, less impairment arovisions

(8) Impairment of Assets and Provisions for Goubtful Debts

Goodwill and cetain Intangible assers that have an 'ndafinite usaiui ife are not subect to amortisation and are tested sanually For mmpaitment Assets
that are subject o amartisaran are reviewed for Mpairmant whanavar svents or Changes in crcumstarces .ndicate that the carrying amgunt may aot
be recgvarable An.mpaurment {oss is recognised for the amaunt by which the asset’s carrying 2moynt exceeds #s racoverabie amount. The recoverable
amount 1s the higher of ar agset’s fair value less 0515 ta sefl and value 1n ase For the purposes of assassing -mpalement, 3ssots are grauped at the
lowaest level for which there are ienthabile cash flows [Cash generating umts)

A pad debt prowisign 15 recordad in “he Incame Statement re take account of credil risk on ssued morgage and vetucte 'oans held at amortisad cost.
This 15 calcuiated In two stages Spect ¢ prgwisians are dased on *he Group's Special Serne ng team's asumate of losses for current propecties n
sossession. Portfolic provisions use a raung agenty model, assesuing a number of loan charactensucs, te aradure an expecied Inss over the life of the
loan This sthen combined witn z 055 rmergence curve based an the Group's sertfoho axpenenca to modet the current cosition at tne statement of
finarciaf pasftion dare.



BLUESTONE CONSOLUDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENOED 30 JUNE 2017

L. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICES (continued)

[h} Leased Assets

Leases of aroparty, plant and aquipment whare tha Group nas substant:aily atl the risks and rewards of awnershig ace ciassifled as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the iease’s :nception at the 'ower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of the rmirimum ease
payments. The corraspending reatd ohligations, net of finance charges, ara incluged 1n other long term zayables. Each lease paymenr s atlocated
between the liaoiity and rinance cast Tne ntarast element of the hnance cost 's charged to the income statement aver the 'case period 50 85 0
produce a constant penodic rate of interast on the remairing dalance of the lability for eacn penag Tne property, alant and equisment Jcquired under
finance -gases s deprectated sves the shorter of the assert's useful iife and the laase tarm,

Leases in which 3 signiflcant portion of the #lsks and rewards of ownersnid are retamed by the lessor are classified as aperating laases Payments made
under agerating ieases [nat of any ncentivas receved from the essor) 3re charged to the incame statement an a straight-line basis over the perod of
the lease

{l} Progerty, Plant and Equipment
Property, olant and aguiprment I3 stated at historical cqst lass degrecation Historcal cost inc udes expenditure which 15 directly agrnibutable to the
sequisition of *he itams

Subsequent costs are ‘nciuded 0 the asset's carrying amaunt or recognised as a seoarate assel, as 3ppropaate, aniy when it s probable that future
ecanamic benefits associatad with the item will flow ta the Group and the cost of tha tem can be measured redaply  All other regairs and maintenanca
cofts are charged Lo the income statermnent duning the financial period v which they are .pcurrea

Depraciatian s proveded an oroperty piant and equipment  Depreciat'an is talculated on a straight-une basis so as to write off the net, cost of 2ach asset
awer s exgected useful life Leasehold iImprovements ara degreciatag over the parad of the lease or astimated sseful iife, whichaver is the shorter,
using the straight-ine metnad The foillownng eshimated usefu  ves are used i the ¢alculation af depreciaton

Leasehaid impravermnents Sharter of 'ease term and S years
Equipment under Fitance Lease 5 years
Plan and equipment 3-5 yaars

{i) Poyables
These amourts represent itabilittes for goads ang services arovided te the consehidated entity priar ta the end of the “nancial vear, which are unpaid
The amounts are unsecured and are usually pad withir 10 days »f recogrition.

fk} Employee Entitiements
1) Wagas and salarles, annual leave and sick leava
Lratitities for wagas and salanes, includina non-menetary bernefits ang annual leave axaected to be settied within 12 months of the reporting date are

racogrised as latulitles 'n respect of emplayeas’ services up ta the reparting date and arg measured at the amounts axpecied ta be gaid when the
llabilittias are settied

i} Retirement berefit obligatlons
Cantributions to the defined contribution superarnuation fund are recagnised as an sxpense as they cecame payable

filt} Arofit sharing and bonus alans
The Graup recogmises a iabii'ty and an exgensa for bonuses and arofit shanng 2ased an 3 formulz that takes wia cars.deratian the prafit attributacie to

the Company's sharehalders after sertamn adjustments The Group recognises a provisian where contractually abliged ar whera there 1§ 3 past practice
that has created a constructrve obligatian

fiv} Qther amployee ralated dems
tmpiayaa benefit on-costs, ncluding payroll tax, are -ecoprised and ncfuded in employee benefit lamlites ang costs when the empioyee aenefits ta

whuch they -elate are recognised as habulities



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1017

1. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(k) Employes Entitiements (cantinued)

{«} Share based payments

The Group awards C and 0 shares to certain employees (including exacutive directars). The grant-date fair value of the shares awarded 1§ recognised 35
an emoioyee expensa ' the \ncome statement, with a coressgonding norease o 2quity, gver the pened that the empiayees become unconditionaily
entitied ta the awards,

{I} Intecest BRaring Lizbiities
Interest beanng absites are imbally recogaised at fasr value, net of transactlon costs reurred such as legal fees and other cansultancy costs incurred n

rejatien to develoming the funding structures and assocrated financing faolitles,

interest Dearng uzbilites which have beer nedged by cross Surrency swaps and ‘rtergst rate swaps are ‘reated as financial habihties at far vaiue
through profit or loss Changes w» ‘air value of these iabliives sre recarded through the mgome statement n ather Acome.

Other 2orrowings not hedgad are subsequectly measured at amartised cost using the sffect ve :aterest method

{m} Provisians

Provisions ate racogrisad when the consolidated enuty has a oresent egal or constructive obiigation s a result of past avents, 11§ arababia that an
sutflow of resources wiki pe required to settle the abitgatien, and the amount nas been reliatiy sstimated  Provisions are notracogmsed for future
operating losses

Provisions are measured at the sresent value of the Graup's best astimate of the expanalture required to seltie the present obligation at the reporting
date The discaunt rate used to determune the sresent value reflects current marcet sssessments af the time value of money and the nisks specific to the
Habriity The increase i prowsion due to the passage of ime 's ;ecogrised as .nterest exgense,

(n] Equity ssued by the Company
Incremental costs directly attributable to the «ssue of new shares ar optans are shown i equity as 2 deduction, set of tax, (rom the oroceads

{a} Dividends
Dhvidend distaibutran to the Company's shareholders is recagmised 3 a 'iabiity 'n the financial staternents in the penod .m which the dividends are
zpprovad oy the Contpany's sharehoiders interim dividends ara recogrused when paid.

{p} Cash
For the purposes of the cash ow statement, cash includes cash on hand, depasus at czll with financial .astitutions and other highiy liquid investments

with short per:ods ta maturity which are readily canvertible ta cash an hand and are subject to an insignificant risk of ehanges in value, net of
cutstanding bank overdrafts, Cash alse .neludes amounts held by sansolidated speaal purpese entities which 's guarantined within the sty *or
distnbution to bondhalders in accordance with the legal documents goverming the vehicle

{q) VAT
Revenues, expenses 3nd assets sre recognised net of the amount af VAT, except
{i} wharge the amauni of VAT incurred 15 not recaverable from the taxation autnanty, when it s recognsed as part of the cost of the asset or exgense:

I} for recevables and payables, which gre recognised «nclusive af VAT

The net amount of YAT recoveradie trom. or payabla to, the taxation astharity 15 sncluded as gart of racaivables ar payables Jash flows are iacluded in
the statement of casn flows on a gross basis  Tha VAT companent of rash flows ansing from -avesting and fnancing activites which ‘s recoverable from,
ar payaole tg the raxatign authority, s ctasaified 3s gperating cash flows

r) Goodwill

th)::oumlE represents the extass of tha cost af an acquisition over the fair value of the Graup's share af the net dentifadle assets of te acquired
subsidiary at the date of the acquisiton  Geodwill on acquisition al subswdranies 15 included @ irtangible assets Gooawill s sot amortised tnstead,
gaodwill s tested ‘or impalrment sannually and carried 4L cost iess accumulated impairment asses Gains ana 'osses an tha dispasal of an entity include
the carrying amaunt of goodwill relating to the entity seld



BLUESTONE COMSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

(5} Business Combinations

The eacess of the considerztion Uransferred 3nd the smount of any non-controting interast in the acquiree over the fair value of the net igenufiable
assets acquired 13 recarded as goodwill, If those amounts are less than the fair value of the net dentlfiabla assets of the subsidiary acquired and the
measurement of all amounts has been reviewed, the differencs s recognised directly in prafit ar loss as a Dargain purchase

Where settlement of any part of cash consideration 15 deferred. the amaunts payahle in the future are discounted ta their present value as at the date of
exchange. Tha discount 7ate uses is the entity's incrementai borrowing rate, being the rate at which a simiar borrowing could be abtained from an
inctegendent financier under comoarable terms and canditions

(t} Derivatives and hedging activitles

Derivatives ate intially zecognised ac fair value 0n the date 3 derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently measured at fair value at each
reporting dare  The methed of recognising the rasylting gain or loss depends on whetner the denvatlve s designated das 3 nedging nstrurment, and if so,
tha nature of the item belng hadged

Fair value chnasges on dervatives that are not designated or do ot gualify For hedge acceunting are recogmised in proht of 1053 when the thanges arise

The Group documents at the incephan of the trarsacuon the relaticnship setween the hedging nstzuments and hedged items, as well as its nsk
mandgernent objective and strategles for undertaking various hedging transact:ons The Group alse dacuments its assessment, both at hedge ncephon
#rd on an ongoing hasis, of whether the denvatives oesignated as hedging snstruments are highiy effectve in offsetting changes In fair value ar cash
flaws of the nedged items,

The Groum has antered inta foreign currency farwards that guakify as net investment hedges of fareign operations. The currency transiation differerces
an the forwards refating o the effective portine of the nedge are recognised in ather comprehensive income i the consolidated financial statements,
accumulsted n the currency transiation reserve and reclassified to grofit or loss as part of the gain ar lass o0 dispasat of the forergn aperation, The
currency transiation differences relating 1o the ineffective partion of the hedge are recognised immediately in prafit or foss



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 [UNE 2017

L. CRIMCAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and |udgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experieace and other facters, including expectations of future events
that may have a fimancial impatt an the entity ana that are believed io be reasananie ynder the circumstances Changes to assumptions ised far
astimating future cash flaws could resuit In changes to reported results

{a) Loan Lass Prgvisioning

The provisian for doubtful debts includes indivwduaily assessed provisions and coilectively assessed provisions  Indivigually assessed provisions are based
8n an independunt valuatian of the secunty adjusted by any <ost of selllng, tess the outstanding oan baiance |n arrving at the collectively assessed
provisions tha Groud makes udgements as 10 whather there s any observable data which incicates there is a significant decrease in the estimated
futyre cash flaws from mangage loany recewahlas hefara the decredse can oe identifiad with an tndtvidual loan  This evidence may include aoservaota
data irdicating that there has been an adverse change in the cayment status af boerowers in 3 portfolio of local scanamic conditions that correlate with
defauits on assets m the portfolie  The Group uses a rating agercy model 1o astabhshed expecied future [955¢s on the '0an portfalto based an 4 number
af pan charactenst<s Based an expanence over the 'ast three years the Groug then models the emergence of these losses whan scheduiing ts futura
cash flows

({b) Fir Value of Financial Assets
All f xed interest rate mortgage Oans have deen classified as financal assets at fair value through profit or foss  As a result the Group has caiculated an

2stmate 3f the *a:r vaiue af tre mertgage leans  This valuat:on 15 based an ine fixed interest rate recavable on the martgage, the current floating
intarest rate, the balance of the loan sutstanding, any charges in the underlying credit pratile of tha loans and cnangas n credit soreads charged for
shese types of assets

{c) Effective interest Aate
Fee ;ncome and expensas which are assoniated with the morigage receivabies and the note habilites are spread over the iife of the mortgages/nates on

an affective iInterestrate basis Where ncome has peen "ecaeived ar expenses paid uglbrone the actual amouynt recelved/incurred 1s spread gver the life of
the mongages/nates. Whare ncome is to be recelved Ir axpenses ‘0 De ncurrad at a future date an estimate of [he #mounts 1 be recaived/pand 15
made based on the experted crarsctersucs of loans/notes on a portfalio basis

A cntical accounting 2stimate o5 aiso made 10 deteremne the profile aver winch the amgunts are spread. The profile 's based on the expected
prepayment rate of the martgages This assumption is reviewed annually

(d} Tax Lossas

The Group has a number of tax losses which are “ecagmses in the finarcal statemeants as a deferred tax asset to the extent to which 't 1s cansidersd
arobable that future taxable profits will be avaitabte in future perods against which the ‘osses can be Julised, An assessment s made each yaar of the
future tanabie profles which are probable based on the expetted futute vanable profits from satmings pius the exient 1o wiich any Uming tifferences
recognised wiil reverse and generate taxable iIncome.

(e} Estimated /mpawrment of Goodwill

The Gioup tests annually ahether gooawill has sufferad any impairment, 'r agtordance with the accounting policy stated In note 14g} The recoverable
amounts of cash-generating units have been determined based on value-in-use calculations These calculations require the use of assumpticns Refer to
note 11 for datads of these assumptions and the patental impact of changes 1o the assumptions.

{f} Recognition of Deferrad Purchase Consideration at Falr Vatus

The Groug retains an nvestment in Basinghal! Martgage “:nance No, 1 Limited 3s deferred purchase sonsidaration for the sale of the UK morgage assets
which were substantially securitised n tre Caleste SPE This asset s recognised at a present value of expected futura cashflows discounted at 25% This
caicuration reguires the use of assumptions Changes in tha value of thes asset ara recgrded in the Income Statemant as interest income



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HCLDINGS UMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 MUNE 2017

3. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX

Group
2017 2016
[ E
Prafit fram ordinary activities before income tax inciudes the following items of revenue,
intarast and similar vncome
©n loan balances 43,618,623 31,587,134
On casn palances 349,818 418,959
43,968,441 32,006,093
Interast expense and semilar charges
On mortgage financing (22,271,867) (12,833,419}
an other barrowings (504,748} {763,423}
{22,382,615) (13,397,242
Net interest income 11,085,825 18,608,851
fae and cOMMI$5IIN INcoma 10,310,101 8,536,100
Fee and COMMISHION exponse (4.683,973) {2.51.360)
Nat fee gnd comrussian rncome 5,626,129 6,024,740

Other .ncome/ienpense)

Fair value 83ins/{sosses] on firancial assers at “ar value through praflt ar foss*® {324,883 {2.578,63Q)
Net {lossesl/gains on interest rare dervatlves 940,800 2,314,076
Qther incame 3,108,257 138,376

3724174 273,822
Total incoma net ¢l nrarast and other axpense 30,436,129 24,907,413

* Inchuded witnen this fair value movermant s a lass of £37,671 (2016 £57,393 .0ss) -elating to credit nisk.

Expenses aciude:
Depreciadon and amaortisation

Property, plant and equipment {842,157} [545,121)
Leasehold iImprovements {179,132} {193,632}
Assats held under Finange 1 pasas {61,844) (84,406}

11,083.,133) {823.15%}

Lass an disposal of pragerty, plant & equipment

Faes payable to the Compary's auditars for the audit of the parent Company and the consalidation
Total audit lees

- Audit of the Parent Company pursuant to fegisiation 17,884 27,885
- Audit of the Cameany’s subsidlares pursuant (o iegisiatian 209,756 200,118
- Tangtion camphance sarvices 70,000 652000
- Regutatory Comphance and Apalication services 57.413 53,180
- Qiner services {relating tg the saie of a UK pertfatla of non confarming mortgages) 366,200 -
Totai auditors’ remuneration 571,253 349,280
Employee Benetits Expense: [3 £
Wagas and 5alarles 12,708,150 10,512,995
Social Secunty Costs 1,114,038 911,156
Other Pensien casts 272,242 284,394
Tercunation benefits 56,053 535,615
Share hased payments 156,347 158419
14306830  12,423383

Sea nata 24 for Further detaiis of amployaes



BLUESTONE CONSOUDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

4. INQOME TAX EXPENSE

Group
2017 2018
E £
(@} Income tax expenses
Agregate income (ax eApense ComMprises.
Current tax 1,520,128 1,235,903
Geferred tax (849,717} {377,035)
agjustmant n respect af prior year lcurrent tax) {41B,C85) {110.395)
1,562,326 748,473
Deferred tax ncome/{expensa) inciudad In the :ncome tax axpense “ompenses
Incraase/{decrease) in deferred tan assets 2,239,435 283,861
Incraase n ceferred tax liabilities (1.389,718) 93,174
B43.717 377,035

{b] Recanciiration af tncama tax expense to thearetical tax payabie
The tan on the Graup's praflt pefore tax differs from the ‘heareticat amount which would anse uning the weighted tax qate applicaate in the year as
foilaws

Profit fram ardinary activities 2efare .ncome tax 5,762,290 4,292,431
Incame tax charge at current rate 19 755 (2015 20 00%) 1,335,552 858,486
Tax effect of perranent differences

Ddferances :n gvarsags 1ax ratas 556,761 153,290

Nan-chargeabie interest 609,605} {411,807}

Wan-deductible expensas 487,703 158,899
Income tax adjusted for permanent differances 1,970,411 858,868
Adjustment in respect of priar year {241,404} {83,657}
Change 1 Tax Rate (176,881} {26,693}
Income tax expense relating o ardinary activities 1,552,316 748,473

{c] Factars aHecting future tax changes
UK corparation rax s calcutated at 19.79% (2016 20%] of the estimaled assessable profit for the sear Tamation for other jurisdicniors 15 calculated at the
-ates prevalling m the respective urisdictons

in the Budget on LB March 1016, the Chancellor announced that the standard rate of LK Corporation Tax wili be reduced from 1 Aprt 2020 10 17%. in
agdstion, he anngunced that the planned reductions In rates wauld be delayed and amended so that the standard rate of UK Corparation Tax will be
reduced from 20% ta 19% fram L Aenl 2017, with a further reductlen to 17% fram 1 April 2020 The defeired tax assets and habifities at the balance
sheet date ara <alculated at the substantively enacied rates of 19% and 17%

{d} Unused Tan Losses {or which no deferred tax asset nas bean recagnised

Group
017 2016
4 £
Unetiised 1ax lasses for ahich no deferred tax 3sset has been recogmsed 371,206 305,513
Patentral tax benefit at 17 00% ,2016. 19 15%) 14,105 113,710

2i-



BLUESTUNE CONSOLICATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 IUNE 2017

5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Group Company
2017 016 2017 2016
£ £ £ E
Cash heid oy cansoiidated special purposa enpties 19,128,745 31.268.064 - B
Sther cash at bank and i nand 12,827,330 5,777,337 83,206 1,374
32,156,074 317.045.401 82,206 1,374

Cash heid by consphdated special aurpase entitres s quarantined within the gntity and s distnbuted to notehalders in accordance with the legal
documents governing e vehicle Cash at hank sameo aterest 2t floating rates at an gverage of 0.78% (2016. 1 23%,

6. RECEIVABLES

Group Lampany

017 2015 Wiz 2016
£ £ £ E

Actaunts Recelvable 1,151,250 971,445 - -
Propayments 1,052,761 765,358 3 ?
Accrued income 3,687.484 2,696,807 16,796 16,795
Receivables from relsted nartes . 143,020 - 469,333

Sales tax recaivable 1,802,459 197,864 - -

Other 395075 321,508 . -
B.083 329 5,796,395 _ 15799 486,135

{a) 8ad and doubtful receivables

Na provisions far bad and doubtful debts have veen recorded against recevabies aiances as alf hatances are withun agreed terms A pad and doubtful

debt provision has been raised against 'oans held at amortised cost, sea nate 8

(b) Fair values

The ai values of she recevadles balances are not materially different to their carrying amount 1n the flnancial statements.

(c} EHfective interest rates and credit risk

The Grogup is not angosed 10 any signiftcant cregit risk on ~ecarvables a5 these amounts are short term in nature or regresent srepard expenses of

accrued income  None of the recewabies ara nterest naaring

{d} Matunty of recewables
All racavables ara 2ue within 12 months

¥ DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Group Company
2017 2016 017 2016
£ £ £ E
Assets
Interest rate contracts - 130,428 - -
FX contracts 89,943 8,138
358,949 118,566
Liabillties
interest rate cantracts (1,785,382} (3,390,360} - -
FX contracts 11,180,423} 11,583,643} ~
13,468,404) [4.374.003; o

{a} FX Contracts

The Group 2nters into F X zontracis 0 oraer to affset aganst the foreigr axcrange gain/ioss on the translation of “orelgn suasidiaries, Changes n fair

walues are “ecognised adthin reserves on the statement 3¢ “nancial oesitian



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIWITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

7. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continuad)

{b} nterest Aate Contracts

The Group enters ;01 Interest rate contracts to swap Interest recevable on flxed rata mortgages to floatirg rates in order 1o match e Flaating interest
pald on the notas used to fund the mortgages. The interest rate swaps mitigata interast tate r sk created 2y the fixed rata (nans and the floatng rate
nates Changes in fair values are recogmsed within other income/{expanse) in the income statement.

(e} Falr Value Estirnation

All of the Derhvative Financial instrumenis in the abave note are considered Leavel 2 Assets and Liabitibes.

The fair value of financlal instruments thal are ot traded 0 an active markat (far axample, pver-the-counter denvatives) s detarminad by using
valuation techmques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of sbservabte market data where it 1s available and rely as hittle as passible on ent ty
specific astnates (f all signiflcant inputs requiced ta fair value an instrurment are observable, the nstrument Is included in Level 2

8. LOANS HELD AT AMORT!SED COST

Group Campgny

w7 016 w7 016

£ E E £
Mortgage receivabies £21.663,205 319,151,344 - -
Cther 'nans held at amorused cost 429,909 1,774,631 . .
Yemcle Loars 57,539,349 15,606,753 - -
Frowsion lor bad and doubtful debts [1.730,871) {1,153,989} - -
577.902,082 345,373,755 - -

“he morigage recewablies balance reprasents the autstanding principal amgunis, accrued Interest plus amounts capitalised under the effective interest
rate method owed to *he Group

The mortgages are recevable ‘rom ndividugl Dorrowers and are securad against the property, The eredit nsk on these loans comprises the exposure ta
ingvidual borrower circumstances and the fluctuations in property values

Tne mortgage racevabies earn foarting intarast rates piys a margin above Lhe base rate applicagie n Australla and New Zealand and garmed an average
interest mte of 6 67% (2016 7.33%] The morigages have remaining terms af Between 1010 30 years, howaver prepayments can be made by the
borcgwers and the average Iife of the 'oans is appraximately § years {2015 6 vears) included within the year ana zalance 5 £118,175.132 {2016
£72.293,047) which 1s expected, based on current customer behaviour to be recerved within 12 manths.

The venicle 10ans are receivable from individual borrawers and are secured against tha vehicle, The credit -isk on these 10ans compnses e exposure 1o
individual barrawer circurnstances and the fluctuations \n vohicle values

fhe vehicle loans gay a floating nterast -ate plus 3 margm above the base -~ate applicable o irerand and earned an average 'nterast rake of 13 77%, The
morgage 0ans have terms of oetween I 109 years, NOwEVET SrepIYMEnts Can be made Ty Tha DoITowers and the average fe of the loans s
approximately 5 years Includad within che year and balance s £11,295,372 which 15 expected, based ort current customer dehaviour to Be receved
within 12 manths

The Group has recagnised an axgense of £526,140 {2016 £531,119) 1n resnact af bad and doubtful debt an or ginated mortgage and venicle recavanles
dufing the year ended 30 june 2517

9, FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT QR LOSS

Group Company
2mz 2016 o7 2016
£ £ € £
Cost 36,654,304 38,177,057
Revalsat ons 3,154,880 4413884 0
39,849,184 42,580,941




BLUESTONE COMSOUDATED HOLDINGS {MITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCEAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT QR LOSS {cantinued)

Firanctal assets hesd at Fair value through profit ar 'ass represeat:
Fxad rate nrorigages on which interest rata swap contracts have been entered to swap the fixed .iterest rate ta floating rste and formerly fixed rate
martgages where there had Jeen interest rate swags in piace, Charges in falr value are recorded 1n the 'ncome statemant within other income /
Bluestone's acguired loan portfchios icluding Bluestone's remaining inkerest in the Celesta sacuritised mortgage boak. Changes n value are
recarged 1n the income statement within interest ncome,

The Financial assets neid at fair vaiua thraugh profit or lass have remaining terms of between 4 to 30 years, newever prapayments can be made by the
sarrawers ang the average |lfe of the loans s appraximately 6 years (2016 6 years) Included within the vear and balance s $8,222,612 {2016
£8,871.359) which s expected, based on current cusiomer benaviour, ta oe recsived within 12 months.

None af the Fnancal assets at fair value through prokit or loss are held for trading-

Fair Value Estimation

All of the Financiat Assets at fair Value Through Profit or Loss i the abiove note are considered Level 3 Assets If ana or mare of the significant vatuatian
INputs § Aot Based on aliservabie macket data then tha instrument is included 1 level 3 There were no transfers n to ar out of Level 3 auring the year

Group
2017 1016
€ £

Qgening Balance 42,590,341 54,295,796
Dispasal of New Zealand Martgage Warehouse - -
Dlscharged Laans (2 416,875) 19.028,225)
Galns and Insses recagnisad -n profit or lass {324.883) 12,678,630}
Closing Balance _ 39849184 _ 42590.941
Sensitivity

Had Interest ratas been 25 bps ‘ugher with all other vanables neid constant, it s estimated Group's closing Galance of Fined Rate Mortgage assets weu'd
have been reduced by £380,541

10. OTHER INVESTMENTS

Bluestone Consolidated Holdings Limited holds investments m subsidianies at a cost of £50,721,911 at 30eh June 2017 (2016 £38,79% 811} Full details of
direct subsidiaries of the company are shawn 10 note 28(bj

11. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Group Company
1017 M6 2047 2016
4 £ £ £
Goodwill
Carrying armoynr at beginning of year 1031345 2,024,381
Farelgn Exchange .38, 480 3,384

Carreing amoynt at end of year 231,825 2,033,345




SLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLBINGS LIMITED
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2017

Goodwli arase on the following ransacuans

« Acquisition of the Minarity Interest i Bluestone Equity Release Pty Limitad. Goodwiil was subject 20 an Imparment test which determined that there
Was 0 \mpair ment. The key assutnphons used 'n performing the impairment test ralate ta the valuatian of the residuai interest and the discount rate of
15% per annum. Due to the headroom which axists between the récoversbie amount and the carrying value there I3 no reasaranle possible change in
any of these key assumpuions whicn would cause the cash genarating unit's carrying dmount to exceed Its recoverable amount  Varying the discount
rate by 1% would tead to 3 reduction in the recoverabie amaunt of £395,760, there wouid be no :mpact ta the income Statement as there 's sufficlent
headroam to the carrying value to absarb this reducuon in recaverable amount

- Acquisition of LOO% of the equity in Bluestone Credit Management Limited and Empingham Limited, considered to be a single CGU - Goodwili was
suDject to an mpairment test which determungd that there was no impairmant The key assumptions used in perfgrrming ta Impairment test relate to
the valugtion af tne residual Interest and the discount rate of 7% ger annum, The calculation of the recaverable amount lad 1 ne reduction In the
carrying value. Varying the discount rate Sy 1% would leac 10 a reducuon in the recoverable amount of £56,093, there would be no *mpact o the
Income Statement as there s sufficrent headroom 1o the carrying value to absarp this reduction in recoverable amount

The tresrment of Gooawll st accardance with tne Group's accounting policies set gut in nate 1(r).

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group Leasehold Prant and Equipment under Totai
Improvements Equipment Finance Lease
Cost £ E E E
At 1 July 2015 314929 5,176,755 963,574 8,085,258
Additlons - 752,208 - 752,209
Oisposals {14,881} {593,173} {27,308) {615,864}
Feraign aucnange diffarances 46,422 720,475 55,067 821,365
At 30 Jure 2016 345,968 7.056,267 390,333 8,993,568
At 1luty 2016 946,468 7.056,267 950,833 8,993,568
Additiong 12.460 605,562 31,598 649,620
Foreign exchange differences 29,815 210,751 68,499 309,066
At 30 june 2017 388,744 7,872,580 1,090,330 9,952,254

Accumidated Deareciatian

At 1 luly 2015 353,187 3,932,118 790,622 5.078,528
Oepreciation 193,632 545121 84,4G6 823,159
Disposals {3,058} . (4,043) (7,101}
Foreign exchange 4 fferences 33,066 505,801 13,434 718,301
At 30 lune 2016 580,827 5,088,041 344,419 6,613,287
At 1luly 2016 580,827 5,088,041 344,419 5,613,287
Depreciation 179132 842,157 61,844 1,083,133
Disposais . - -
Farewgn exchange differences 9,962 127,106 72,274 109,342
At 30 June 2017 769.921 6,157,304 1078,537 8,005,762
Net Bogk Value

At 1 juby 2015 563,742 2,239.836 172,952 2,978,330
At 30 june X016 365,641 1,368,226 26,414 2,380,781

At 30 june 2017 218,823 1,715,276 12,393 1,946,492



BLUESTONE COMNSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

£OR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

13, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

The bajance comprises temporary differences attributabile to:
Amaunts recagnlsed in the income statament.

Income and expenses spread am an effective yieid Dasis
Accruals

Provisian for doubrful debus

Employes ansitiemants

Tax losses

Praperty adjustments

Items nelg at Fair value

Accried interest an intednally hedd notes

Qtrer

Amounts recognised directly n equity
Set off against deferred tax llabihines
Net deferred tax gsset

Oelrrrad war assets axpected to oe recovered within 12 months

Deferrad tax a3sets expected to be ~ecavered after 12 months

14, PAYABLES

Accrued interest payable gn borrowings
Other Accruals

Trads payables

Payroil hobilitres

Payabiles g relaied partias

Other Payables

Payables are all due within 12 menths

15, INTEREST BEARING LABILITIES

Nates ssued Dy maraged trusts

Finance tease Nabiities
Borrowings

Note Group Comgp
2017 Wis 017 1016
E 3 £ E
1,871,240 859,778
1,165,628 116,118
£G5B, 334 H13,261
114,448 112,374 - .
2,878,277 2,773,842 106,308 106,308
59,576 56,984 . -
146,598 40,931
18,870 4,150
55,262 146,300 L,
7,368,184 5,118,749 16,308 106,3C8
7,368,184 5,128,749 106,308 106,308
17 2,462,204} £1,072,486)
4,905,980 4,055,263 106,308 106,328
3,293,236 2,192,312 -
4,074,948 1,836,437
— 7,368.184 5.179,748 " 106,308 106,308
Grogup Company
07 2016 2017 W16
£ £ E £
{10,851,037} {8.045,848) - -
{8,952,34%) (7,288,544} 166,047} {37,288}
(3,062,475) {3,035,236) - -
{240,790} {412,782) -
{761,298} - {11,312.3300 -
{1,4393,109) {264,716) {561} {561]
(24,561,054) (19,047,126} (11,377,439} (37,849)
Nate Groug Company
2017 M6 017 2016
£ E E 3
1485,351,756) 250,941,185}
22 {24,369} 138,325}
_ {128,23557%)  {114,116,793) N

613,602,297}  1375.096,103)




BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS UMITED
NOTES TC THE FENANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCEAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

15. INTEREST BEARING LIABILITIES (continued}

{a) Notes S5ued by maraged trusts
Motas ssued by managed trusts are repayable undar the terms af the trust agreements.

Interest 1§ Pavabie on the notes at the floacing Bank 31l Swap Rate {BASW) in Austraha and Bank 34l Aeference Rate (BKBM) 'n New Zealand plus a
margin of between | 2% and 14 3% (2016° 1 2%, and 14 O%) The average interest rate pad during the year was 3,2% (2015-1 4%

ha aotes have an axpected IIfe of 5 years {2016 5 vears} and sre secured against the mortgage raceivaties detalted n notes & and 9 The expectad
princigal-pass-through o the funders is basad an the expected principal receipts fram mortgage loans Calcutatians of expected princical recents en
morigage 10ans Nave feen derved using arepaymant assumptions that are based on histonc expenence. Based on current prepayment assumptians i s
anhicipatgd that £109.94%,307 {2016: £56,847,037} wili be repaid within the naxt 12 manths

(b} Flnanee [mase liab:fities
Detads of the term and interest payable on finance ease ltatuit es are mzluded w th n nate 22

{c} Barrowings
These warehouse 'oan facifities have terms that expire in excess of 4 months and within 12 months from the walance sheet date and pay interest at the

faating rate of Sank BTl Swap Hate (BBSW) n Australia, Bank &l Jeferanca Rate [AKBM) .0 New 2ealand snd ore month nbar In the UK g us & margin
between 2% and 7 5% with an average of 2 8%

Groupg Campany
Used at haiance shest date 128,225,372 124,116,293 -
tnused af Ralance sheet date 326.111,027 271,226,809 -
454,337,299 395,343,102 - .

Tha waraDOuse 'oar facilities 4re largely secused against the assers of the relevant warenouse with limited recoursa 1o the other srtities n the Groug.

(d) Liquidity Risk
Approgri#te hguidity risk management imgiies maintaimng sufficient cash and marketaole secunties, the avatatidity of Funding through an adegquate
amaount of commutted credil fachties and the ability to close-out market gosit.ons Dus 10 the natura af tne unaeriying Dusiness, the Group aims at

maatanitg Hexibility 'n funding by keeping commtted credit ines available

16. CURRENT TAX LiABILITIES

Group Company
017 2016 2017 016
£ E £ 3
income tax oavable {2,259,806) {316,269)
17. OEFERRED TAX UABILITIES
Group Lemgpany
2017 2015 2017 2016
The bafance comprises temporary differences attributable to: £ £ E £
Amaunts “ecognisad in the iIncome staterment
Income and expenses spread an an effective yigld basis (2,444,558} 11,656,095}
Other ‘17,636 _ 16,391,
2,1R2204) 127 adE:
set 3% agarnst neferred tax assets o iki04 T 07isBR

Nat deferred tax abiities




BLUESTONE CONSQLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 IUNE 2017

17 DEFEARED TAX LIASIUTIES {continued)

Deferred tax Fabilities 10 be recguarad withun 12 months {102,239) {44 533) -
Defarrec tax 3sbilities to be recovered after 12 manths {2,359,965) {1,027 353)
[2,462,204) 11,072,488}

1R, PROVISIONS

Group
Employee  Empigyes long Total
annual leave service leave
As at Lst.uly 2015 {117.464} [132,852) (266,542}
Charged to ncome statement 163,187} 25,981 {37.218)
Uthsed during yvear 28,211 17,22%) 37,216
As at 30tn cune 2016 152,450} 114,092} [266,542)
As at Lstury 2018 {152,450) 1:14.092) (266,541}
Charged 0 income staterment (102,561) (102,561)
UtHised during year - 18.663) 18.663)
As at 30th June 2017 {255,011) 122 755) {377,766}
Of the year end provision balance, £255,011 12016 £152.45Q) 1s 4ue within 12 months
Bluestone Cansolldated Haldings _mited has no prowisions at 30 june 2017
19, CONTRIBUTED EQUITY
{2} Share Capital Issued and Fully Paid
w1z 2017 2016 2016
No. £ No. £
Ordinary Shares A Closs of £0.035 #ach (2015 £0.035)
At 15t duly 2016 & 30th june 2017 5,168,005 180,880 5,168,0C5 180,280

Ordinacy shares A Jlass holders are entitied te partsicipate in dividends and to share in the winding up af the Company ‘n 97oport:Gn to e number
and amownts pad an the shares held However, Qrainary shares A cfass must never confer an enbtlement on the holders 1o more than 50% of any
such distnibution, They are entitlad to appaint up to two persons 35 Oirectors and to remeve any such parson from affice

Every nalaer has the right to receive natice of and %o attend, speak and vate at atl general meetings of the Campany They are enutfed o one vate
per share arovided that a single helder do=s not conter mora than 49 3% of the total vating nghts of all shares at any time

issised and Fuily Paid

017 m? 1016 2016
No. £ Ne. [4
Ordinary Shares 3 Cless of £0.035 eoch (2016: £0.035)
At Tst lily 2016 B 30th lure 2017 4,435,871 155,255 4,435,871 155,255

QOrdinary shares B {lass noiders are entitled 10 equal particgation » aividends as are the 4 {lass shareholders They are afso anutleo tg share in tne
winding up of the Company In aropartion to the numaer and amounts p3id ar the shdres nefa. Every noteer nas the nght to “eceve notice of and 10
attend, speak arc vate at all general meetings of tha Campany "hey are 2ntitled to ane vote ger share provided that 2 single haider does ot confer
more tnan 49 9% of the roras vonng rights af all shares at any nme

-39-



19. CONTRIBUTED EQUITY (cantinued)

BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2027

Ordinary Shares € Closs of £0.01 each (2016: £0.01)

AL ist July 2016
|ssued i year
At 30t june 2017

issund and Fully Paid

mz 617 018 2016
Ne. £ No, £
210,300 2,303 - .
70,300 703 110,300 2,103
2B80.60C 2,806 219,300 3,103

Ordinary shares C Class holders are not entitlea to particpate n dividends and they do not have the right ta stmend, speak or vote at general

meetings of the Company

Ordinary Shares D Class of £0.01 sach {2015: £6.01)

At 1stJuly 2016
Adjustment
AL 30th June 1017

378,555 1,786 .
'27.092, {2711 378,535 3,786
351,463 3515 378,565 3,786

Qrdinary shares O Class hoiders are 2ot entitled to particiaate in dividends and da nat nave the right o attand, speak or vore at genara meetings aof
the Company At any paint in time the Directors snall not ssue more than 500,000 0 shares.

Ordinary Preferved Shares of £0.035 each (2016: £0.035)

At 1st July 2016 & 30th June 2017

33,354,269

1,167,400

33.354.269 1,167 400

Qrdinary Preferred snares may be entitled to receive dividends with majority approval from the board They da nat have (he right ta speak or vote 3t

general meetings of the Comaany

(b} Shara Premium

Qrdinory Shares A Class
AX 1st july
Mavemant
At 30th June

Grdinary Preferred Shares
At st iuly
Maovament
At 30th June

{c} Equity Ralsing Expensas

At 1stuly
Mavement
Ag 30th June

2017 2016

19.120 13,120

.10 Tig

16,677,135 16,677,135

Group Campany

017 2016 017 2016
£ £ £ £
(6,525,320} 6,525.320] {6,515,320) (6,525,920}
] N_@gz_sé’g@{ ‘5,525.9-25) {6,525,‘;20) 65359701




19. CONTRIBUTED EQUTY {continued)

{d) Contributed Equity
Ordinary Shares A Class of £0 635 each
Ordinary Shares 3 Class of £0 035 each
Qrdinary Shares € Class of £ 01 each
Qrdinary Shares D Class of £Q 01 each
Qrdinary Preferred Shares of £0.035 each
Crdinary Shares & Class Share Premum
Qrdinary Preferred Shares Share Precium
Equity flalsing Expensas

20. RESERVES

“oreign Currency Transidrion Aeserve
Snare Based Payments Reserve
Minanty Interest Acquisition Reserve
Merger Reserve

{a] Foreign Currency Transiation Reserve
Balance a1 the begianing of the Anancial year
Translation of forergn operations

Balznce 3t the end af the financial year

BLUESTONE CONSOUDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Groug
Hiskg b1
£ £
130.880 180,880
155,155 155,255
2,806 2,103
1513 3,78p
1,167,400 1,167,400
19,12¢ 13,:18
16,677,133 16,677,135
(6,325,920) 16,525,901
11,680,191 11,679,759
Groug Company
7 2016 017 2016
£ £ E 3
1,975,013 1,314,155 50 50
317,574 162,055 317574 162,055
[7,171,544) (7.171.544) - -
{19,014,665) (19,018,565} {10,872,003} {10,873,003)
123,857,622} 124.714,939} (10,555,379) {10,710.898)
1,314,115 {315,239 50 50
560,898 2,230,254 -
1,875,013 £314,115 50 30

Exchange differances arsing fram the transiation of fore gn aperatlons have nean recognises :n tne foregn currency rarsiation reserve as described

nole 1(d}. The resarve Is recogmsed in the income statement when the net ;vestment in fareign qperarions are soid.

{b} Share Based Payment Reserve

Balance at the peginaing of the financlal year
Share issuance expense

Balance at the end of the firancial year

The share based payments reserve s used to -ecognise the far value of shares 1ssued but rol exercised.

{c} Minarity Interest Acquisition Reserve
Batance at the beglnning of the financial year
Acquisitions

Balance at the beglnaing/end of the financial year

52,058 162,055 -
L 1es5513 162,055 155,518 162,035
317,574 142,055 317,574 167,055
17 171,544} (7.171,544)
7 171,544 {7.171,544)

The Minonty Interest Acquisiian Reserve 15 used o record *hea the difference batween nat assats acquired from Vincoty nterests and faca vaiue ot

consideratian gaid

{d} Mcrger Reserve

Balance at the oeginn.ng of the financ al year
Acquisitions

dalance 3t the and of "ne financial year

{19,018 665}

113,018,865

{10,873,001)

110,873,003}

{19,018,565)

{19.018,665)

__19373.003°  {10873,003

The Merger Reserve 5 used *o recogrese the differance batween the pre-acquisition net assets of the Cornpany [the ~et assets of the consaitdated Group
far the Graug higure} scauires as pare of the capital re-organisatian ' 2014 and the “ace aiue of the snares 'ssued as paymeant

3i-



BLUESTONE CONSOUDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

21. KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMEEL DISCLOSURES

Group
W17 2016
[ [
{a} Key Managemant Personnel Compensation
Short term employee beneflts 1,325,941 1,665,014
Past employment benafits 12,191 10,689
Share hased payments 41,769 63,833
Total campansation 1,379,901 1.739,536
The foliowing parsonna: Are cansidered Key Management Personnel at the year end
Mr A J. Jeffery {Executive Charman)
Mr BT McGuinness [Group CZ0)
MrA Weingl (Non Executve Director)
Mr A Cameron {Nan Executive Director)
Mr A Cumming {Non Exacutive Diractor)
Ms 2 Chroud {(Non Exacuirve Birector)
Mr ¥ Shazo Sauillard (Nan Executree Director)
Mr A. Vass [Chief Financial Offfcer)
Mr C Smyth [CEQ, Asia Pacific)
{h) Directors' Emaluments
Otrectors’ emciuments {rrcluding genefits n king) far Management services 1,247,270 1,113,383
{c] Remuneration of tha Highest Paid Director
Dizactors' emotsments {inciuding benef ts in kind) for management serv.cos 473,127 510,577
(d) $hares ta Directory
Total number and value of shates granted dunng the year s as follows
2017 017 2016 2016
No. £ Na. £
Ordinary Class C sharas 25,486 35,599 33,941 312,583
Ordinary Ctass D shares 16,738 9,185 118,895 43,123

{ej Retirement Benefits
The aggregate retirement benefits oard to all Oirectors of the Company, by the Campany or by any reiateg narty, during tne financ.al year was €23,173
{2016 £21.378) The amguniin respect of the lughest oad Director during the fnancral yesr was £11,765

22, COMMITMENTS

Finance Lease Liabilities
Finance jeases ~elate t¢ equipment with lease terms of 2 yeares {2016 3 years), Cammuments n reiglion to finance eases are nayavle as follows

Group __Campany e
017 2016 07 2015
£ 3 3 [3
Na later than L year 25,480 28,691 -
Later than 1 vedr and not 'ater chan 5 years _ 14,687 o
Minimum finance lease payments 25,460 44,388
Lass future fingrce charges 1491) {5,463}
Tinanca 'ease 'labilities 24,969 38,925

includeqg «n the financal statements a5

'nterest paaring nalxtites {24,969) 38,325) B

The following 3rnaunts ngve Jeen comrtted -o Jut 1at ~acagnised in rhe financial siatements

3é-



BLUESTONE COMSOLIDATED HOLDINGS UMITED
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FiNANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE Z017

12. COMMITMENTS [continued)

Group Company
017 e w7 016

Operating Leases £ E E £
Commitments under npn-cancelfable operating leasas are payable as follows
Within ong year 765,088 711308 -
1ater than one, 1ot later than five years 1,191,515 1,663,319 -
After 5 years 344,985 158,928

2,301,683 2,543,566

QOperating lease cummitrmants relate 10 mator vehicles, othce equipmeant and affice rent Lease tarms are hetween 1 and 10 years {2016 1 and 7 vears)

23, RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

{a} Directars’' Remuneratian
Details of the Directors and key management personnei's remuneratlon is aisclesed in nate 21 ¢ the financiai statements

{b) Directors’ Loans
The Group secured loan s Mount Farm Ventures _imitea, which i§ conerolled by Ahstair lefiery, a director of Btuestona Consoliaated Moidings Limited.
The ioan was nepaid in full during the year and tha balance an the loar at 30 June 2017 13 End 1016 £1,057 8761

{c) Amounts Receivabie from Reizteg Parties

At the Batance Shaat date there s £761,298 payabie {2016 £143 020 receivad.e) to ralated parties in respect of sennang fees and management senucas
awed by nor tansolidated SPEs.

24. EMPLOYEES

The figures helow ncluca executive Diractors amatoyed dscectly oy the Group The Company has no (2018 no) employess

{a] Monthly Average Number of Pacple Tmpioyed

Group

miz 2014

Capital Management 7 [
Loan Serviging 100 162
Lean Ongination 8 56
Adminstration 85 29
Torat 130 253
(k] Employee Banefits Expensa £ [4
Wages and Safarles 12,708,150 10,512,985
Social Security Costs 1,114,038 911,156
Other fension costs 272,242 284,994
Terminatian benefits 56,053 555,619
Share based payments 156,347 158,818
14,306,831 12,423,583

{c] Share based payments

A scheme under which shares may be -ssued 2y the Company a0 employees for no cash condideration was approved by shareholders at the 2016 annual
general meeting All amployess whe have Seen continously amplayed by the Graun far 1 periad of a1 least ane ygar are eiigible to partigipate in the
scheme Under the schame, the aligible emplayees may oe awarded fuily paid ordinary class C and/ar O shares n the Comopany areually for na cash
{onsideratian

Offars under the scheme are at the discretion af the Company Shares issued under the scheme may not be said untll the 2arller of three years atter
$sue or cassation of emplayment Sy the Group
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

24. EMPLDYEES {cantinued)

Each parncipant was ssued with Class O shares with a gront date far value of £1 50 {2016 £0.96) ar Class D shares with a grant date fair vatug of £0 57

{2016. £0.36}) or bath

5. DIVIDENDS
o _ Gmwp_
017 2016
£ £
{:} Ordinary shares A Class
Floal pad (2015) 10.6p (2015 16 4p) pes £0 035 share 545 BED 842,520
Intertny pand {2017) 10 Op {2016 6 8p) ner £8 035 share 515,766 351,815
01} Orcinary shares 8 (lass
Final pard (2016} 115p {2015 19 ip) per £0 G35 share 328,002 847,619
inter'm gaid (2017), 11.4p (2016, 7 9p) pes £0 335 share 503,471 151,816
2,093,119 2,398,270
26, SUBSIDIARIES ANO CONTROLLED ENTITIES
{a} Cantroled Entities
"he Group 1ad the fol owing controlfed =ntities at 30 jure 2017
Name of Cantraflad Entity Cauntry af Nature of Registered Address % Ownership
Incarporation Bysingess Interast
Newnham Miil, Newnham d,
Bluestone APAC -oidings Limitad United Kingdon- Financial Services Cambridge, (B2 9EY 100%
22 Granvilie 3t St Heler Lersey
Bluestene Finance (Jersey) um ted lersey Fnancral Serveces JE4 8P %
Levei 3, 101 Sussex St, Sydney
dluestone Holdings {Australa) Pry Limited Austradi * nanctal Services 2000 Austraiia 10C%
Level 3, 101 Sussex St, Sydney
#luestone Haldings It {Austraha) Aty Limited Australla Financial ervices 2000 Austraira 10C%
tevel 3, 101 Sussex i, Sydney
Bluastane Groug Pty Lim ted Australia Finapcial Services 2000 Australia 100%
Level 3, 101 Sussex S, Sydray
Auestone Snecial Sery cing Pty Lumited Australia Fimangial Sanices 2000 Australia 10086
Level 3, 101 Sussex St, Svdnay
Biuestane Management Pty Limited Australia Finarcral Services 2000 Austrata 100%
Rifieman Tower Lavei 19 120
Bluestone Mortgages NZ Limited New Zealand Financral Services  Aibert 5t Auckland Central 100%
tevel 22, Vera Centre, 48
Sapphire Adminmistration Services Limited New Zealand Firancia) Services Shortland 5t, Auckland, 1010, 100%
tevel 3, 101 Sussen St Sydney
Bluastone £quity Release Pty umited Austraha Financral Serveces 2000 Australia 100%
tevel 3, 101 Sussex 51, Sydney
8luestone Mortgagas Pty Limieg Austraila Financial Services 2000 Austraia 100%
tevel 3, 101 Sussex St Sydney
Bluastgne Aoaministrative Services Pty Limsted Australia Firsnc.al Services 2000 Australla 100%
Leval 3, 101 Sussex St Sydrey
isomaer Finance Pty _imited Australia Financial Services 2000 Austrana 100%
Levei 3, 11 Sussex St, Sydney
Buastone Capial Managemaent Pry Limited Australiz Flnanctal Servicas 2000 Austratia 100%
Bell Gulty, Level 22, Vera Centre,
Biuastone Laptal Manggement {NZ) united New Zealand Financial Services 48 Shortland 5, Auckland, 1010,  100%
Bet! Guily, Level 22, Vero Centre,
Bluastona Asser Management {NZ} Himited New Zealand Flnanciai Services 48 Shortland St, Auckiand, 1010,  108%
Jambia da Cataiurwa, 85, GB00R
Bluestone Asset Maragemeant Span 3.0.J Sqain Flnancial Services  Barcatana, Aarceicna, £sgaita 100%
Swite 3, Eanisfort Centre, Carsfort
Bluestune Asset Finance [ refangd) DAC ‘reland Financ 3! Servrces Terrace, Dubiin 2 100%
Nawnham Ml Newnham Ad,
Bigestanae Capital Manggement Lumited united Xingdom Financial Sanvices Cambridge, {83 9€Y 100%
Newnham Miii, Newnham Rd,
divestone Partfoug Vianagement UK Limited Unitad Kingdom Financial Senaces Cambridge, T83 9EY 100%
Derwent House, 150 Arundel
Ruestone Credit Varagement Limited umied XIngdam Sinanc.at Services Gate, Sheff eid, 51 2FN 160%
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26 SUBSIDIARIES AND CONTROLLED £NTITIES (continued)

Name of Cantrolled Entity Cauntry of Nature of Reqistered Address % Ownerstip
Incacporation Susiness Interest
Derwent House, 150 Arundet
Frve Aivers 2013-1 Limited Unlted ingdom Financlel Services  Gata, Shafflald, 51 2FN 100%
Level 3, 101 Sussax 3t, Sydney
Btuastone Servicing 2ty imited Australia Financial Services 2000 Austraia 100%
Level 1, Northern Steamship
Bluesiane Servicng NZ Limited New Zealand financial Services  Generator, 122 Guay S, 100%
Level 1, 2B Customs St, East
Biuestone Equity Release N7 Limited New fesalang Financial Services Auckland, 1010, New Zealang 100%
Level 3, 101 Sussea St, Sydney
Bluestone Mortgages Warehouse T'rust Australia Firancial Serwices 2000 Austraila 100%
Levei 3, 101 Sussex §t, Sydney
Biuestone Serres 3 N2} Warehouse Trust New Zeatard Financial Services 2000 Austraie 100%,
Bluestone Cquity Retease NZ Series 1 Level 3, 101 Jussex 5, Sydnay
Warshouse Trust Australa Financial Services 1000 Austraiia 100%
teved 3, 101 Sussex 3t, Sydney
Emerald Reverse Mortgage Sares 2006-1 Trust Austraha Flnancial Services 2000 Australia 100%
Laver 3, 101 Sussex 5t Sydney
Emeraid it teverse Mortdage Seres I007-1 Trust Australia Sinarcial Services 2000 Austraila L0G%
Lavet 3, 101 Sussea St Sydney
Sapanira Sanes 20C8-1 “ryst Australia F nancal Services 2C0C Austrahia 100%
Levet 3, 101 Sussex 5t, Sydnev
Sapphire Sanas 2C07-1 Tryse Austraiia Fingnciai Servicas 2000 Australla 100%
Leval 3, 101 Sussex St, Sydney
Sapphire Mil Serles 2013 Trust Australia firancial Services 2000 Ausualia 100%
et Gully, Level 22, vero Centre,
3apphire ¥ NZ Serres 2013-1 Trust New Zealand Zinanc.al Sernces 48 Shortand St Auckdand. 1010, 100%
Bell Guily, Lavei 22, Vera Centre,
ICMNZ Series 2008-1 {NJ} Trust New JTealand rirancial Servicgs 4B Shortlang 5t Auckland 1010 1007
Sermanent Custadians Limite ATF A . PG Box Q1136 Sydney, NSW
Macquarie Bank Limited ustralla Finaneal Seviess 000 100%
dluestane Mortgages Limuted Melbgurne House, 34-46
United Xngdom Financal Services  Aldwych Lendon, England, W29 95%
Blumstone Adminustrative Serviees (Ut Lruted Newnnam VIl Newnham 3d,
Unrted Kingdam Sinancial Services  Cambitidge, CB3 3EY i00%
Newnnam Mhll, Nawnham Rd,
Bluestane Mortgages Investment Limited United Kingdom FInanc:a? Services Camoridge. CB3 EY 9o%
Derwent House, 150 Arundet
Empingham Limited Uruted Kingdom f nancial Services Gate, Sheffleld, 51 IFM 100%
Sutte 3, Earlsfort Centre, Earsfart
Bluestane Assat Managemant {iretand) 1AC reland Financial Sarvices Tercace, Duohn 2 100%
umit 18 Narthwood House.
Bluestone “Imance 1 Limitag ireland Flnane:al Services  Northwoga 3usiness Camous, 100%
Bisestane CBA Warshouse Trust 2015 Level 3, 101 Sussex St, Sydney
Australa Financial Services 2000 Austraba 100%
Sapphie XiV Series 2016.1 Trusz tevel 3, 101 Sussex St, Sydney
Australra Financial Services 20040 Austraia 100%
Saophira X1 Saeries 2014.1 Tryust Lever 3, 101 Sussex St, Sydney
Australia Finanoal Services 2000 Australia 100%
dluesigne Martgage Finance No 2 Limited -gvel L, Newnham Mill
United Kingdam fnancial Seriices  Mewnham Rd, Camonidge, C83 5%
15t Flgor, 1-2 ¥ictaria Buitdings,
Topae Asset Tinance 2015-1 DAC ireland Financial Services  Hatidingten Rd, Qubdln 4 L00%
1st Floor, 1-2 victana Buildings,
Tapat Asset minance 2015-2 DAC heland Financiat Services Haddingran Rd, Cublw 4, D04 100%
st Floar, 1-2 Wietara Buwldings,
Topaz Asset Financa 2617-a2 34AC tre.and finaneal Seevices Aadowngtor Ad, Dubhn 4, 004 100%
Newnharm Mili, Vewnham Road,
Juesione Funds Managemant | imited umteg Lingdom £ nanclal Serwees  Camuriige, CB3 9EY L00%
tevel 3. 101 Sussex Street,
Sapphire XV Serres 1016-1 Trust Austrana finane ol Services  Sydney 20C0 Australia 140%
Levet ], J01 Sussex Sieeer,
Saporure XVI Series 2017 1 Trust Australia Snancial Services  Sydney 2000 Austraia 100%
Nawnnam Mifl, Newnham toad,
Biuestone apital Managemant | _imitad urmted Lngdom Tipgnoiat Setvices Camaondge, CB3 9FY 100%
.evet 3, 101 Sussex Stree’,
Buestgne AL doltinds ! Bry Limited Austraha Ftrancial Sereegs Swedney 2€00 Austraha 100%
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FGR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

{5} Qlrect sulysidiarizs of the Company
The Company had the foflowing direct subsichanes as at 30 Jene 2017

Proportion of

sharas held
and voting Included in the Regsanlsa
Typeofshares rights consoli subg%l‘a_ry_
Bluestona Consalidated Holdings 11 (UK} Limiteg Ordinary 1co% Yoy 1
controlled
Aluestene Finance {Jersay) Limitag Crdinary 100% Yes 100%
contralled
Bluestone Administrative Servicas (UK) Limited Ordinary 100% Yes 100%
contralled
Bluestone Martgage Holdings Lirmited Qrdinary 5% Yes 95% controllad
Bluestone Aaministrative Services (UK) Limited Qrdinary 100% Yes 100%
controlied
Aluestone Credht Management L mried Srdwpary 1G0% Yes 100%
cantralled
Bluestone Funds Management L,mited Oranary 100% Yes 100%
cantralled
Biuestone Capital Management It Lmited Qrdinary 100% Yes 100%
comoilad
Bluestane Firanece 1 Lirmted Orainiary 100% ¥es 100%
controlled
Bluestone Asset finance {Ireland) DAC Drdinary 10C% Yes 100%
cantrolled

3luestone Consahdated Hoidings L.mited holds investments « subisrchanes at a cost of £50,721,911 at 30th june 2017 (2016 £38.799,811) Dunng the

¢ear the following additions were made:

Subsidiary Cost {£}
Bluestane Funds Management Limted 105,000
Biyestone Caprtal Management |t Limited 100
Biuestane Credit Management Limued 350,400
Bluestone Asset Finance {lraland} DAC 7.937.940
Hluestone Finance 1 umited 2.829.060

(¢) Subsidiaries exempt from audit

The telow subsidiary undertakings Nave clavmed wdit exemption wader UK Companies Act 2006 sectign 4794 with cesgact to the year ended 30 lune
017 Tha Group parent company, Aluestane Consalidated Heidings Limsted, nas gwen a statenent of guarartee under Companres Act 2006 sectian
4794, wheseby Sluestone Consolidated Holdings Limited will guarantee all outstanding liabiites t¢ which the respective subsidiary compan es ara

sugject 35 at 30 June 2017

Subsidiary Company Number
8luestone APAC Holgings Limited {3B8754669
Biestone Capiral Managemans Limited 06767874
Biuestone Admunistrative Servicas [UK) birnited 092297139
Five Rivers 2013-1 Limited 08253843
Empirgham Limtad 04111298
Rlyestone Finance {lersey) mned 08754669

-38-



BLUESTONE CONSOLIDATED HOLBINGS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 IUNE 2017

26. SUBSIDIARIES AND CONTROLLED ENTITIES {CONTINUED)

{¢) Subsidiarias exempt from audit (continued)

Subshdiary Lompany Numbar
Bluestane Portfolioc Management {UK) Lirmzed DE767314
Bluestane Mertgage Holdings Limited (9164380
Aluestane Capital Managament Il Limited 10367076

The below subsigiary undertakings hdve claimed audit exempticn uncer Idsh Companies Act 2014 section 3537 with raspect o *he year ended 30 june
201? The Growp parent company, Bluastone Consoiidated Holdings Limited, has given a statement of guarantee under UK Companles Act 2006 section
1794, wneraby Sluastone Consolidated Holdings Urmited will guarantee ail sutstanding samlitres to whigh the respective subsidiary Companles ire
subect as at 3Q June 2017

Subsidiary Compiany Number
Blyestone Asset Finance (ireland} DAL 507250
Fluestone Asset Managament (ireland) DAC 533104

27. INCOME STATEMENT FOR BLUESTONE CONSOUDATED HOLDINGS LIMITED {THE COMPANY)
As permitted by section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 the Company has eiected not to present its own NEame statament for tne year

Bluestone Consaiidated Holaings Limited recorded 3 profit for tha year ended 30th June 2017 of £2,231,174

28 FINANOAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Toe Group's ackwties exaose 1 1o & vanety of financial nsks macket risk including currency (s and wteest rate ns«i, credit sk and liquighy rsk. The
Graup's averall r.sx management programme focuses on the unpredictabibity of financra: markats and seeks to minlhse potent.al adverse effects an the
financial performance of the Greup The Group uses derivative fingnoial instrurnents sucn as FX forwards, average rate opLions and interest rate swaps (a
hedge ¢ertain risk eaposures. Dernvatives are used exclusively for hedging purposes and not for trading of ather specylatlve purpases. The Group uses
different methads to maasure ddferent typas of risks to which 't 15 exposed  These mathods 'nclude ageing analysis for credit rigk and matunty anatsis
for iguidity risk

Risk nanagemaeant s carned out oy & centrat Treasury department (Treasury) under polictes approved ay the board of Directors and the Group's Interest
Rate Commitiae {IRC), Treasury evaluates, dentifies and hedges fimancial nsks,

{a) Market Risk

{1} Foreign Exchange Risk

Farergn exchange risk anses when the Group chtams funding 0 a foreign curcency wnich 15 not dacked by assets In the same currency fn such
circumsiances, the Group's policy «S to ensure swans are n plaza with an appropriatery rated counterparty Lo eliminate the potential impact of atverse
movements in exchange rates

The Group's exgosure to foreign exchange 15K at the reporting date was fully reaged. through the use of FX ‘grwards, average rate opuons, or backed
My assels 'n the currency of funding
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18, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {continued)
{i} Forelgn Exchrange Risk {continued)

The table below iliustrates the Group’s fimancial assers and liabilities denorminated n forelgn currencies:

-

30 june 2017 3

EURE T AUDE | ~DE

Cash 923611 IWI0BI5L ] 2506815 |
tknterest Beanng Financial Lratihities {54,562,322}, {534».955.563)1‘ f20,539.533)|
1Loans held at amartised cast 57,539,849 403,888,327 | 20,537,749 |
Financiat assets at farr vawa through arofit orjoss - 30,571,317 | 1257 798

3CJune 20156 ]

EUR £ ‘ ADE ] NZD £ |
Cash 2,051,124 15,950,529 ¢ 1,672,807 -
Interest Bearing Financial Liaoities {16.913,923) (306,650,508} (23,675,802}
Laans held at amart'seo cost 25,606,768 302,367.227 ! 24,767,741
Firancia assets at farr vaiue through srofit or lass | 2,497,242 32,663,802 ; 1,762,492

Sensitivity

The Grgup's nranc.ai assets and labilittes denominated s AUD, N2D and SUR above regresent financial assets/liabitities of the Group's ‘oreign ertities
operating n Austraha, ivew Zea'and and Ireiand respectively Dua io the Group's hedging activitles, the change of GBP ~ates against these respective
currenc.es would only result n mmatenal movements In the Income Statemaent,

[il} interest rate risk

The Group’s main interest rate risk anses from mortgage [cans, cash deposits ang interest bear ng habidities Al of the Group's borfrowings are issued at
<aragie -ates and ewpase the Group to interest rate risk Martaage loans that are wrtten at varable rates and cash degosits aiso expose the Groug to
witarest rate nsk, however the risk s naturaliy hedged by the vanable rate oorrowings Mortgages writzen at fixed aterest rates are hedgec with imerest
rate swaps o match the barrawings used to fund the mortgages It s company polcy to hedge 1G0% of the cutstanding balance of fixed ate loans. Such
interest ile swaps have the acgnomic eHect of cunverling mortgage loans from flxed rates to floaling —ates

Tha netes to the financiat statemants sat aut the detalls of each class of fingncial asset/lanilties and set out whether interest s earned/pald an a
floating rate and the welghted average nterest cost for the financial year

Sensitivity
Had ‘nterest rates been 15 ops figher with all ather variables hetd canstant, 1L s 2stimated Groun's esults wauld have been mmpacted as foliows

Graup
1017 10156
£ E
Profir after tax - lower {165,154} {32.996)
Couity - | ower)/mghes (138,150} {44,323)

The parent entity has no matanal sensilwty ' starast ~zres

{B} Credit risk

Credut risk refers ta the sk that 3 counserparty will defauit in its contractuar obhgations -esulting - financial loss to the Graup  Credit nskos managed
n a Grouo basis. Credit -5k anses {rom cgsn and cash equivatents, dervative inancial instruments, deposits with panks and financial insutisions and
morgage Hoans.

The carrying value af “inancial assets racorded 0 the financ-al stalements, net of any alfowances for asses, "aaresents the Gravp's maximum axposure
"0 Treak sk
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18. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {continued)

(b} Credit risk (continued)

Tha Group nas po significant cancentrations of martgage customar credit nisk Martgage 1oans consist of a large numier of customers spread acrass
divarse geographical areas w thin Austratasia. The Group has pracedures \a place to =nsure that sates of morigage products were made ta customers
within the Group's credit and securrty paticy criteria  The Group retains the registersd mortgages aver security oroperty untli the mortgage foans are
repaid. The Group 15 antitied to take possession of and enforce of securtly propany in the event that the customer defaults under the terms of their
mortgage

The following tabte demonstrates the soht 0f e Graup's merlgege foans basec an the oorrowers financial recard ta defauits, arfears and bankruptcy at
anginanton

Ratin ns ol
R - T *”_’h“——""c%as%@ﬂ“‘—aﬁx
! el £
ICtear 21877214 159178079
{A1-Qac . 10,189,866 10,701,065
AnA | 88,392,402/ 54,365,307
laa ! 69,361,628 70,564,247
A ! 19,552,011 23,343,344
BBy l 38,344,188; 21,875.96Q!
A

558.117,5C9] 157 328.102;

The Group's expasure b the Tartgage 0ans 15 imited as althaigh the assets are consoidated :n the Group financia stataments, they sit within
quarant red trust vehictes with no recourse to tha Graup  Losses an morgage loars are tnerefore fimited to the Group's investments in nates ir these
trusts These :otal E24,087,907 {2016 £18,675,573) ond any 'a5s5es 'n zxcess of Juestane’s 2quity and rataned nates will Ba sorna by the thid aarty
note jmvestors

“he Group s apoaraach to ientifying ar appitcant's credit raning eval s shown in the tabie below

“he parent entity an'y Was exposare ia credit rlik from 2lated ard consehdatad entitias.

Non-Corferming

‘ i
1Credit Rating Levels Clear AAA | AA ! A 388 |
‘Dafaults Numae’ inc. defaults, ' i :

u umaes [inc. defaults None (Paid Oniy) | 1-2 . 34 ND Limit '
udgements, witts and summons) L ! ! .
Mortgage Arraars and Rent Arrears - full ) ' | ‘ :
 maath gayment, number af mstances (last E <i Lupto 2 I Zupto 3 Iuptod . 4ormora !
16 manihs) ‘ : ‘
I ———r : 7 - 1
: \ | | | Discharged |
IBankruotey, Zart 9 or Part 1 o : ' ! 1thie the ast |

\ . o 7 .a 435 snown on None 3 Years ar more »2 Years ! =1 Year iRt !
{CRA® - (ume since Dankrupicy) | | ' years ar naw in
| : . b ‘Part§orfart 18-

- (-
i i_ Al-Doc™*
\Credit Rating Levels ,

f

Detaults - Number {inc defaults udgements, wnts and sumnions) ! Nong '
{Mortzzee Arraars ard Rent Arrears - full month sayment, number of instances Yast  monins) <1 )
Bankr!u_:iw. Part § ar Part 10 as shown an CRA® - .time since bansruclc ! | None

= CRA are axterna cepons recesad from cfedi -ating agences Part 3 TRIaes 10 J0rfawers won “ave 2riaied o} ent greement, Past 10 relates
to borrmwers wha nave erterad ind0 personal iInscivency agreemenis
** Alt Doclaans are ~ot 2aing offared .n the Australfan ongination pragramme itiatad duning e Zirrent 13003 yoar

As at the rapgrung date, recevabies under dervative financial instruments are with swap counterparties #ith 3« ton -anng of 2 31 above 2005 4,

e

Morigage o4n galances where sacurnity s Meld over the groperty nave an assesseq :aiug af £558,317.5309 30 wae 2017 100y 7337302100 e
vaiuations af the underlyirg secunity Nroperties nave eer surformes J: the ater of the onginal oar apphcatian date 3 subsec .2 0an i atwp fate,
and do 101 take 1110 aLcount any reallsatan Zosts

-t
ux
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28. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT [continued)
(1) Credit risk {cantinued)

The fallowing tahbte demonstrates the martgage 'oan balances past due #t tha reporting date

Lonsahdated

L
Loan Status [ L7 ! 2015 \

! £ : £ :
Current Loans . 492,318,345; 313,055,738,
0-30 days ! 30,212,473 23,422.018]
31-60 days i 10,502,593 5.002,229
61-90 days 1.676,027' 4,245,393
91-180 days ‘ 9,172,995 5,562,304
180+ ! A,234.475 4,850,124
Arrears Laans j 55,998,564 24,272,666
Total Laans 558317 509 157,328,402

The valuation of the callateral of the loans «n arrears 3t balance date 5 £1,015,504,395 {2016 £69,381 543).

A provision of £1,730,871 has aeen raised agairst the assets shown in *he table above, The provision far doubtful debts includes indwidually assessea
prowsions and coliect.vely assessed provisions In arranng 3t the coilactively assessed provisions the Group makes judgements 15 10 whether (here g
any observable data whieh indicates there is a sigrificant decrease :a the sstimated future cash flows from martgage loans recavabies aafore the
decrease can be \dentified w th an indwidual loan, This evidence may include abservable data indicating that there has been an adverse change in the
payment status of borrowers in a Group or local economic condibions that carrelate with defauits an 3ssets n the Graup The Groaup uses astimates
based on h.storical lass experienice far the last 3 years tor morgage Ioans with credit nisk charactenstcs similar to 1hase in the portfolio when scheduling
its future cash flows The methodotogy and assumptions usad for esiimating both the amount and brming af future cash flows are reviewed reguiary to
reduce any dirferences batwean ioss esUmates and actual lgss exgerignce Changas to assumphions used far estimating future cash flows could resuft «n
a thange n prowision for loan lasses and have a direct '/mpact on the ad dent expense

At the reporting date, the Group has tBken possession of secunty properties with a current loan balance of £1,272,499 {2016 £3,834,634) A srawision af
£8,466 (2016 £283,352) has been raised against thesea loans

(€] tiquidity risk

Peudent hquidity risk management 'mplies mawntaining sufficent cash and marketabie secunties snd the avallabslity of funding theough an adeguate
amount of committed ¢redlt facuties The Group's Traasury department aims tp =nsure that sufficient cash and crediy facifities are mantained to meet
funding requirements.

Tha Growp’s finance Jfepartment alse monitors forecast and actual cash flows e ensuse tnat suificient cash resources and/ar financing faciimes ase In
olace to ansure the JGroup ¢2n meet 1ts corparate debts 3s and when they fall due

Tre Group’s Morigage loan balances are typically repayable aver 25 o7 30 years  Aithough the majonity of the Group's borrgwings match the terms of
the assets via the securmised trusts, the Group Borrows from other sources witn differing matunity profiles, these are set out below

Term Bonds payanie
Term bonds payable are residential mortgage tacked secunties (RMAS) 'ssued oy the Group's Secuntised Trusts. They are 25-30 year gass thraugh
secunties that may e repala sarly (1 @ a1 the cali date} by the 'ssuer i certam crrcumstances at e ootion of the Graup

Warehouse Facilities
wWarehguse facibites are tyoicatly shart term funding facimas {typicadly 364 days) that are repewanie annually Al of the faclittes sxpira in excess of 4
mantns from the batance shest data

The Group's Treasury department aims at maintaming Hexbilty 'n funding by keeping surpius un-drawn warghouse facliities avanlabie At 30 june 1017
the Group has €326,111,727 of andrawn warehouse facilities
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28. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
{c) Liquidity risk {continued}

Warchouse Facilities {continued)

IF 3 warehouse facility 15 7ot renewed ar otherwise defaults and the refated assats are liquidated. the snmary 'mpact “er the Groun would be the lass of
future 'ncome streams from excess spread, being the thiference betwaen sur mantgage rate and the cost of furds, ‘ae ncome any write-off of any
unamartised balance of defer-ed transactions costs and loss of equity and retaned nates.

The Directars ara satisfiad rnat any sale of mortgages in order o -epay warencuse fazikties or in an evant of gafauitn reiation 1o the Group's warehouse

faciiittes will naz affect the Grawo's abitity to cortinue as 2 going concern

The maturty aroflla of Ananaal latulties and dertvative financial instruments of the Group 's demanstrated » the fol'owing table

EerL- 30 June 201/ & Months or Less ! 611 Momng | Between 1 %1 | Setween2 & 5 Geer 5 veamﬁ!
years years i
£ £ £ £ £
Interast Jearng F ranciai Liabilitiey (69,510,133} {p9,31:,193} {31,487.711) (9,115,029} {433.978.171)
Denvative Fingnc.al instruments - ayables {338,551} {358,651) [162,454]! {47,038} (2.239.569)
Bervatve Financal -asiruments - Racevables 10,188 | 19,188 4,616 | 1336 63,620 |
{Total ] 169,858,656} | {69,853.556) 131,645,589} 19.160,731)1  (436.154,120]]
;Gfoup - 30une 3016 & Viontns o Less 5 12 Montns Jotwesn } & 1 W Betwaen 2 & 3 Over 5 Years
rears | years
£ £ £ E £
interest Bearing Financ.al Liaoitities {42,495,725) '42,494,715} (19,250,965} 15.582,708) {265,270.27)
Cerwvative Finarcial Instruments - Fayabies {563,394} 1543,194) {255,257} {73.891) {3.513,067
1Dervative Financial instruments - ecewvables 15,699 15,695 7111 2,058 98,006
Eetal {43,043,424) (43,044,424} {19,499,111} 15,654,541} {268,69C,140)

The parent entity nas no financlai labilities

The above analysis & Jased an he remaining periad at the raporung date 1o the =xpected matunty date, assuming rengwal of warehouse facilites The
amounts distiosad in the abie are undacauated casn flaws based an the eartlest date at which repayment 1s required, however € should be noted that
funding 15 arranged on a ‘pass throygh' hasls and therefore thare 15 an element of principat amortisation 0 2acn fuading facility arrar to repayment. The
expected principal-pass-thraugh ta the funders s pased on the sxpected pracpal receipts from mortgage ‘oans Calculatlons af expected principal

receints on Mmortgage /oans have been denved using prepayrment assumptions that ars based on usiong actual experience.

tn the case of Aesidentta! Mortgage 3acked Securties. the maturty analysis assurmas that the issuer (theing ane of tne Group's Secuntised Trusts] wil not
opt to repay the securltes at the call dare put rather, tnat they will be repaid at therr respective maturnty dates.

29, SUBSEGQUENT EVENTS

There are no avents subsequent o the year end “egquinng disclosure

3¢, ULTIVIATE CONTROLLING PARTY

There 15 no ultimata controtling a3y



